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NOTICE

| This Form for annual report should be filled out in tripl-cate and two copies
returned 10 the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following thas for which the report
s made One copy should be r d 1n respondent’s files. Attention 1S specially
directed 10 the following provisions of Part 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act

(49) U.S.C. 11148, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associstions

(a) The Interstate Commerce Comnussion may requiro—

(1) camners, brokers. lessors, and associations, or classes of thefh as the Commission
may prescnbe. to file annual. penodic, and special reports with the Commussion contaimng
answers (0 questions asked by 1it; and

(2) aperson furshing cars or protective services aganst heat or cold 10 a rul or express
camer providing transportation subject to this subtitle, to file reports with the Commussion
containing answers (o questions about those cars or services

(bX1) An annual report shall contain an account, in as much detail as the Comnussion
may requare, of the affairs of the carner, broker, lessor, or associanon for the 12-month
penod ending on the 313t day of December of each year However, when an annual report is
made by a motor camer. a broker, or a lessor or an association muntamned by or interested 1n
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make it for the 13-month penod
accounting year ending at the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year \f the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the basss of that accounting
year

(2) An annual report shall be filed with the Comnussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report 15 made uniess the Commission extends the filing
date or changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Commassion
requires, any other report made under this section, shall be made under oath.

(c) The Comnussion shall streamline and simphfy, to the maximum extent practicable,
the reporting requirements applicable under this subchapter 10 motor common camners of
property with respect to transportation provided under certificates to whuch the provisions
of section 10922(bX4)XE) of thus title apply and to motor contract camers of property with
respect to transportation provided under permuts to which the provisions of section
10923(b)(S) of this utle apply Pub L 95-473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Stmt 1427; Pub L.
96-296 § 5(b), July 1, 1980 94 Stat 796

(49)U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person required to make a report to the Commussion, answer a
question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this suldtitle concerning transporta-
tion subject to the junsdiction of the Comnussion under subchapter I of chapter 10S of this
title. or an officer, agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the repoet, (2)
does not specifically, completely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare, or preserve the record in the form and manner prescribed by the Commissiwon, or
(4) does not comply with section 10921 of this title, 15 Lable w0 the United States
Government for a civil penalty of not moro than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 for each additionat day the violanon continues. Afier the date of enactment of this
sentence, no penalties shall be imposed under this subsection for a violaton relating to the
transportation of household goods Any such penaities that were umposed prior to such date
of enactment shall be collected only 1n accordance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
tus section

The term “camier™ means a common camer subject to this part, and includes a receiver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means a person owmung a railroad, a water line,
or s pipe hine, leased 10 and operated by a common camer subject 1o this part, and includes s
receiver or trustee of such lessor,* * *

The respondent 13 further d to send to the Bureau of Accounts immediately upon
preparstion. two copes of its latest annual report to stockholders See schedule B, page 2.

2 The instructions 1n thus Form should be carefully observed, and each quession should
be answered fully and accurately, whether it has been answered 1n 2 previous annual report
or not Except in cases where they are specifically authonzed, cancellations, arbitrary
check marks, and the ke should not be used erther as partial or as entire answers to
inquines If any inquiry, based on a preceding inquary 1o the present report form i1s, because

of the answer rendered to such preceding inquiry, inapplicabie to the person or corporation
in whose behalf the report 1s made, such notation as “Not applicable, see page
. schedule (or hne) number —___" shouid be used 1n answer
thereto, giving precise reference o the portion of the repors showing the facts which make
the inquiry inapplicable. Where the word “none™ truly and completely states that fact, #t
should be given as the answer 10 any particular inquiry or any particular portion of an
inquiry Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year
Customary abbreviations may be used in stating dates.

3 Every annual report should, in all partnculars. be complete in uself, and references to
the returns of former years should not be made to take the place of required entries except as
herein otherwise specifically directed or authonzed

4 If 1t be necessary or desirable to insert additional statements, typewntten or other. in &
report, they should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets
not larger than & page of the Form. Inserted sheeis should be securely antached, preferably
at the inner margin, antachment by pins or clips i1s insgfficient.

5. All entnes should be made 1n a permanent black ink  Those of a contrary character
should be indicated 1n parenthesis.

6 Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown n
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported
subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be 1n agreement wath related
pnmary accounts For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less than $1,000 should
be rased to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7 Ralroad corporations, mainly disunguished as operating companies and lessor
compantes, are for the purpose of report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion divided
into ciasses An operaning company 13 one whose officers direct the business of transpoct-
ation and whose books contain operating as well as financial accounts; a lessor company,
the property of which bemng leased to and operated by another company, 18 one that
maintans & separate legal existence and keeps financial but not operating accounts

Operating companies are broadly classified, with respect to their operating revenues,
according to the following general defimtions:

Class I compames are those having annual operating revenues of $50,000,000 or more
For tus class, Annual Report Form R-1 18 provided.

Class [l companies are those having annual opersting revenues less than $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10.000,000

Class LIl companies are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000,000 or less
All switching and termunal compames will be designated class Il railroads

8 Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms
when used in thus Form have the meanings stated below:

Commission the Intersiate Commerce Commussion. Respondent means the
person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made Year means the year ended
December 31 for which the report is made, The Close of the Year means the close of

business on December 31 of the year for which the report 1s made, ot, in case the report 15 -

made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the
report The Beginning of the Year means the begunning of b onJanuary ! of the year
Jor which the report is made, or, 1n case the report is made for a shorter period than one year,
1t means the beginmng of the period covered by the report The Preceding Year means the
year ended December 31 of the year next preceding the year for which the report is made
The Uniform System of Accounts for Ralroad Companies means the system of accounts in
Part 1201 of Tidle 49, Code of Federal Regulanons, as amended

For Index, See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT
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SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY
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ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) ___B. C. KANE (Titley ___CONTROLLER
(415) 541-2565

(Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) SOUTHERN PACIFIC BUILDING, ONE MARKET PLAZA, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

(Telephone number)

For sale by the of D Us. G Printiog Office. Wasiuagton. D.C. 20402
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docxet No 18559 Raiiroaa Classification Inaex. served January 0. 1983. moaified the reporting requirements for class. I1. {1l and ail Swicming and
terminal companies These camers will notfy the Commussion only 1if the caiculation resuits in a different revenue levei then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission

It is esumated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are required to compiete this collecuon of information. This estimate inciudes time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathenng and manuuning the data needed, and compieting and reviewng the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reduaing this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Administrauve
Services. Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Informauon and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budget.




Road Imnals:  SPT Year 1990

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent. at 1ts opnon, may omut pages from tus report provided there 13 nothing o report or the scheduies are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages exciuded and indicate the schedule number and utle 10 the space provided beiow.
3. If 0o scheduies were omurted indicate “NONE."

Page Schedule No. Tide

NONE

Ruuiroad Annual Report R-1




[P

Road fnuals. SPT Year |9_9.Q_

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers 10 the questions asked should be made 1n tull. without reference to dats retumed on the cormesponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred (v under inquiry $ on this page have taken place dunng the year cuvered by this repont, they should be explained in jull detasd.

| Guve i full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Compuny” only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
disunguish between rariroud and raiiway The curpurate name shouid be given unitormiy throughout the report. notably on the cuver, on the titic page. and in the
“Venfication.™ If the repor 1s made by receivers. trusiees. a committee of bondhulders. or individuais otherwise 1n pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consoitdated group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commussion. Accounting and Valuauon Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and lis1 the consoiidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under 2 special charter. give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing certficate of orgamzanons: if a reorgamzanon
has been effected. pve date of reorgamzanon. If a receaversiup or other trust, give also date which such recaversiup or other possesson began. If 3 parmersmp. gve
date of formanon and aiso names in full of present parmens.

3. State the occasion for the reorgamization. whether by reason of foreciosure of mortgage or otherwise. according to the fact Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which urganized.

I, Exact narme of common camer makng s report SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORATION COMPANY COMBINED
WITH ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY *i#

2. Dass of incorporanos _S1P = FEBRUARY 20, 1969; SSW -~ JANUARY 16, 1891

3. Under laws of what Government, State. or-Termitory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankrupicy. give court of junsdiction and dates

of beginmng of recetversiup or trusiceshup and of appownntment of recetvers or trusiees
SPT - UNDER THE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE. CERTIFICATE

OF INCORPORATION AMENDED FEBRUARY 24, 1969, TO ELEMINATE PROVISTIONS IN

THE CERTIFICATE COVERING PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS AND CUMULATIVE VOTING.

(SEE REPORT FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1969)
ssw =L/

4. If the respondent was reorgamized dunng the yess, wavoived in a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name. give
full partcuiars

1/ SSW - UNDER THE GENERAL RAILROAD LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI AS FOUND
IN THE REVISED STATUTES OF MISSOURI 1889, CHAPTER 42, ARTICLE 2,
PAGE 37 ET. SEQ. PERMITTED TO DO BUSINESS AS A RAILROAD COMPANY
OF THE ARKANSAS BY VIRTUE OF HAVING FILED ITS ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THAT STATE AS PROVIDED BY ARTICLE
34, PAGE 43 ET. SEQ. OF ACT APPROVED MARCH 31, 1899.

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S. The respondent 1s required (o send to the Bureau of Accounts. immediately upon preparation. two copres of its latest annual repost (0 stock-
hoiders.

Check appropniaze box:
] Two copies are agached to this report.

C Two copes will be submateq

(dase)

X No annual report 10 stockhoiders s prepared.
* THE REPORTING OF SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY AND THE ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RATLWAY
COMPANY ON A COMBINED BASIS WAS APPROVED BY THE ICC ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION BOARD ON MARCH 14,
1991, AS INDICATED IN CHAIRMAN WILLIAM F. MOSS, III'S LETTER.
ALL SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS HAVE BEPN ELIMINATED IN QOMBINATION.

# THE COMBINED R-1 REPORT OF SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION (DMPANY (SPT) AND ST. LOUIS
SOUTHWESTERN RATLWAY COMPANY (SSW) EXCLUDES CLASS 2, CLASS 3 AND NON-CARRIER AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(FOR A LIST OF COMPANIES, SEE SCHEDULE 310 AND 310A). SUCH AFFILIATED COMPANIES WERE REPORTED
UNDER THE BQUITY METHOD FOR SCHEDULES 200, 210 AND 220. THIS TREATMENT DIFFERS FROM THAT USED IN
SPT S ANNUAL REFORT ON FORM 10-K IN THAT ALL WHOLLY~OWNED (100%) AFFILIATES (AS SHOWN IN SCHEDULE

310) ARE INCLUDED IN FORM 10-K ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS.

Railrosd Annu.lfﬁ?pﬂ R-l
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¢ VOTING P?WERS AND ELECTIONS
1 1/

i 1 ﬁblﬁﬁne par vaiue of esch snare of snocN(Sﬁ!ng!on b}

per share. SioLk D der share

per snare. first preferrea >———— . ___ per snhare secona preterred.

YES

. Siale wnetner or not eacn snare of slock nas ine rgnl In one vole. .i not, give full partculars 1a 4 i

3 Are voung rignts porporiional to ' If not. state in a fooinole the rel 4nd cor g voung rignts

4 Are voling ngnts J(14CNEA (O any secunties other than stock ' N— If s0. name 1n « footnote euch security, other ihan sIOCK 10 Wi voting rignts are
fentachea tas of the close of the yesr:. ana state 1n detail the relation between hoidings and corresponding voung rights. stating whether voung rants are actual or contingent. and
if conungeni. snowing the conungency
3 Has any class or issue of securiues any special priviieges in ihe election of direciors, trusiees, or managers. or in ihe determination of torporate action by anv method '
I(so. fully in a ¢ each sych class or 1ssue and give a g clearly the character ang extent of such
priviieges. . 2 /
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the sctuai filing of this report. and state the purpose of such —

7 State the toat voung power of all security hotders of the respondent at the date of such ciosing, if within_pne year of the date of such filing, if not, state as of the close of the

4 / (Dates
8. Suwate ine towal number of stockhoiders of record, as of the date shown n answer (o inquiry No 7 —_

9 Give the names of the thirty secunty hoiders of the respondent wno, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or comoilation of hist of
Gf wathin | year prior to the actual filing of this report) . had the highest voting p in the resp g for each his address, the numoer of votes which e would have
ad a nght 1o cast on that date had s meeting then been in order, and the classificauon of the number of votes 10 which he was entitied. which respect to secunuies heid by nim.
uch secunues being classified as common stock. second preferred stock. first preferred stock. and other secunties, stating 10 a footnote the names of such other secunies uf
y) If any such hoider heid in trust, give (in a footnote) the perticulars of the tfust In the case of voung trusi agreements. give as suppiemental informalion the names and
of the thirty iargest hoiders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of therr individual holdings. I/ the srock ook was not ciosed or the list of stockholders compiied|

yesr votes. as of

of the r

wizhin such year, smow such thnity securnity holders as of the ciose of ihe year
Number of voies NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
o winch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
sscunty hoider WHICH BASED
Line was entitied Line
No Name of secunty hoider Address of sscunty hoider Stock No
PREFERRED
Common Second Firm
7] (b) (O] & e} n

1 | SPT: ,
2 | SPTC HOLDING |C/O RIO GRANDE 1000 1000 :
3 INC. IND. INC. 3
. 1515 ARAPAHOE |ST. 4
) DENVER, CO 8(202 ;
6 [}
* ] SSW: SEE NOTHS AND REMARKS ION PAGE 4.,

3 L]
9 | NOTES AND REMARKS: 9
wll/ SPT: COMMON - NO PAR; PREFERRHD - NONE 10
1 SSW: COMMON - $100 |PER SHARE; [PREFERRED -{$100 PER qgégE 1
12 12
|2/ SPT: NO CLOSING DATE. 3
14 SSW: NO CLOSING DATE; RECORD DATE FOR ANNYAL MEETING 14
15 APRIL 10, 199Q0 - MTG. DATE MAY 2, 199%0. 15
16 » e
17 g/ SPT: 1000 VOTES AS [OF DECEMBER| 31, 1990 17
18 SSW: 469 VOTES (EXJLUDES SPT'S| VOTES OF 3i69,724) AS [OF i
19 APRIL 10, 1990 19
20 20
n | &/ SPL: I SHAREHOLDER .
2 SSW: 23 SHAREHOLDERS (EXCLUDES| SPT) oo
23 ) 3
2% 13
25 2
k1Y [
28 ]
29 b
30 20

Rastroad Annuat Report R-i
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C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS -~ Continued

votes cast.

11. Give the daze of such meetmg, SET= APRIL 26,1990; SSW- MAY 2, 1990
12, Give the place of such meeung, .SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

SPT - 1,000
10. State the totai number of votes cast at the latest generai meeting for the eiection of directors of the respondent. SSW - 1’478’956*

* CAST IN CUMMULATIVE VOTING AUTHORIZED FOR ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

BY 369,739 SHARES

NOTES AND REMARKS

NOTE TO SCHEDULE C, PAGE 3, ITEM 9:

SSW - SECURITY HOLDER (EXCLUDED SPT HOLDINGS)

LINE NAME OF
NO. SECURITY HOLDER
(a)
1 LF WASH
2  CAHEN, HELLER & ROSENTHAL
3  TRENTON TRUST CO. TRUSTEE
4 BENJAMIN ZATZ
5 DONALD ZATZ
6 JOSEPH GUZMAN
7  SECURITIES SETTLEMENT CORP
8 ROBERT KOPELMAN
9 C TELLENNE ESTATE
10 RUTH HIBBARD
11 DBC CLEARING CORP.
12 PHILIP WARNER
13 JOHN HANCOCK CLEARG. CORP.
14 WM. ROSENHEIM & CO.
15 EST. OF A.M. PROUDFIT
16 WM. H. KENNEY
17 HOMER HENRY
18 ALAN FURTH
19 J. CLONEY & M. CLONEY
20 C. KIRWAN ESTATE
21 A. LLOYD & E. LLOYD
22 ELDON LUCY
23 EST. OF S.W. PROUDFIT

NO. OF VOTES
TO WHICH

ADDRESS OF SEC. HOLDER

SECURITY HOLDER WAS ENTTTLED COMMON SECOND FIRST

NO. OF VOTES,
CLASSIFIED WITH
RESPECT TO

SECURITIES ON
WHICH BASED

o> 1UCK

PREFERRED

(b) (c)

SONOMA, CA 200
SCARSDALE, NY 100
ELIZABETH, NJ 36
FOREST HILLS, NY 30
FOREST HILLS, NY 25
LOS ANGELES, CA 15
NEW- YORK, NY 10
BOSTON, MA 10
FRANCE 10

ENFIELD, NH

NEW YORK, NY
GREENWICH, CT

NEW YORK, NY

W. GERMANY

NEW YORK, NY
SAYRE, PA

SUN CITY, AZ
OAKLAND, CA

SAN FRANCISCO, CA
LADYSMITH, WI
PORTOLA VALLEY, CA
OAKLAND, CA

NEW YORK, NY

— = = W WSSO

(d) (e) (f)

200

100
36
30
25

5 10
10

10

10

6

5

1

4

4

3
3
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Rauiroad Anoual Repost R-1
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SPT Year 1990

Road Imtials: [}
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Doilars in Thousands)
Lane{ Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balance at begin- |[Line
No. [Check of year ning of year  |No.
(a) ()] (c)
Curremt Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 67 848 73 064 | 2
3 703 Special Deposits 3 226 5 481 | 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 5 995 51 3021 4
[ 708 - Interiine and Other Baiances 12 626 20 442 1 s
6 706 - Customers 504 (1 _986) 6
7 707 - Other 34 254 20 935 | 7
) 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables . 43 609 25 559 | 8
9 708.5 ~ Receivables from Affiliated Companies Z4 588 100 2131 9
10 709.5 ~ Less: Allowance for Uncollecuble Accounts (5 457) (8 266) 10
1 710, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 9 972 8 845 [ n
12 712 Matenais and Supplies 57 359 60 591 {12
13 713 Gther Current Assets 20 788 11 647 |13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 325 312 14
Other Assets
Is 718, 716, 717 Speciai Funds 17 592 9 794 | s
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Compamies (Schedule 310 and 310A) 58 971 48 240 |16
17 122, 123 Other investments and Advances 11 778 54 352 |17
18 724 Allowances for Net Ulirealized Loss on Noncurrent 13
Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr.
19 | 737, 738 Ptiapzaw7l;?in0|h:dlnCmOp=m(lﬂDeplecum) 68 694 67 462 |19
$
20 739, 741 Other Assets 8 057 6 240120
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 42 634 31 333 {2
22 744 Accumuiated Deferred Income Tax Debats 2
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS A 23 )
Road and Equipment
24 731, 732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col. h& b 4990 172 14 850 427 {24
25 731, 732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col.h &b 1 650 050 11 9Q3 234|325
26 731, 732 Unailocated Items 26
27 733, 738 Accummuiated Depreciation and Amornzanon (Schedules 338, 342, 351) 623 928)|
28 Net Road and Equipment 098 141 §4 129 733 [ 28
»| e TOTAL ASSETS - 631 179 |4 724 974 (%
— " — — ———
NOTES AND REMARKS
AN
)
Vi

Razirosd Aonual Report R-1



ADVANCES TO PARENT - $564,458 IN 1989 AND

$599,708 IN 1990.
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6 Road Imuals:  SPT Year 1990 _
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
(Dotlars 1n Thousands)
Balance at cl Balance at begin-
l;: gl:‘k Account Tide of year o ming of ye::'m l;:e
(a) (b) (3]
Curremt Liabthinies
30 751 Loans and Notes Paysbie 0
31 752 Accoums Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 26 447 33 92313
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 59 659 42 15632
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 14 252 16 076 133
34 755. 756 Interest and Dividends Payabie 17 007 23 366 |34
38 757 Payabies to Affiliated Companies 12 573 31 8791 1s
16 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 513 588 482 869116
37 760. 761, 761.5. 762 | Taxes Accrued 51 633 30 561 |37
18 763 Other Current Liabiliues 47 741 46 538 |18
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 85 025 64 377139
10 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 827 9251 771 74510
41 768, 767 Funded Debt Unmanured Mow-Cusrems Lublines 662 287 796 907 | &
42 766 Equipment Obliganions 384 135 362 02542
43 766.5 Capualized Lesse Obligauons 2 696 5 96343
% 768 Debt 1n Defauit Evy
45 7 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 762 947 | 45
16 770.1. 770.2 Unamorized Debt Premium v (1 009] (1 195) 6
47 781 Interest 1n Defauit A7
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfprs from Government Authonties 48
49 736 Accumuilated Deferred Income Tax Credits 864 696 836 371 |49
0 77, 772, 774, 775, | Other Long-Term Liabulinies and Deferred Credits 457 696 514 108
782, 784 - 0
st TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 2 371 26332 515 12631
s 291, 792 Toral Capul Stock: (Schedule 230} (L. 3453 473 165] 473 1655,
53 Common Stock 424 875 424 875153
S4 Preferred Stock 48 290 48 290 |34
55 Discount on Capitai Stock 55
56 794. 795 Addittonal Caputal (Schedule 230) 150 _000 150 000 {ss
Retaned Eamungs:
57 797 Appropnated 57
<8 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 808 826 814 938 )8
<9 798.1 Net Unreaiized Loss on Noncurrent Marketabls Equity Secunues 59
60 798.5 Less Tressury Stock 60
61 Net Stockhoiders Equity N 1 431 9911 438 1031{sl
62] ° TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 4 631 17914 724 974 62 ]
Y
NOTZS AND REMARKS
NOTE: INCLUDED AS REDUCTION TO RETAINED EARNING WERE

Rmiroad Anmual Repore R-1

it

{

A Saalh o & A & & aa & A -a


file:///NCES

Rosd lmnalss  SPT Year 1990

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES
tDollars in Thousands)

The notes histed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important eifect on the financiai condition of the carner.
The carner shall ;ive the paruculars called for heremn and where there is nothing to report. insert the word “none . and 1n addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters invoiving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generallv accepted
accounuing and reporting principles. except as shown 1n other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service :nterruption insurance poiicies and
indicanng the amount of indemnity t0 which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other raliroads: (2) particulars concemning obligations for stock purchase options granted (o
officers and empioyees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated. if necessary) of net income og retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant [0 provisions of reorgamizaion plans. mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts s NONE

-

2. Esnmated amount of furure earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operaung loss
carryover on January | of the vear foilowing that for which the report 1s made s 2

3. ta) Explan the procedure 1n accounnng for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs. :ndicaung whether or
not consistent ‘with the prior year _iCCOUNEIng is in accordance with FASB Statement No. 87,

"Emplovers' Accounting for Pensions".

(b) State amount, if any, represenung the excess of the actuanaily computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
inable ipdividual companies in the plan s
(c) [s any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X_No —0
(1) If funding 1s by insurance, give name of insunng company No
If funding 1 by trust agreement, lisc wusteers) L€ Northern Trust Company
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment September 9, 1988
If respondent 1s affiliated in any way with the trustee(s). explan aifiliauon: NONE

d) Lust affiliated companies which are included in the pension pian funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocaung charges under the agreement

See_Page 10

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension pian fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates’ Specify

Yes —_ No &
If yes. give number of the shares for cach class of stock or other secunty:

{1i) Are voung nghts atached to any secunues heid by the pension plan’ Specify Yes X No — [f yes. who determines how stock 1s
voted? Trustee

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S.C. 610).
Yes X No .

5. (a) The amount of employers contbution to employee stock ownership plans tor the current vear was § NONE
tb) The amount ot investment tax credit used (o reduce current iIncome tax expense resulting trom contmbutions to quaiified empiovee stock ownership

pllmr‘or!hzcunemyearwus_ﬂm—_

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.

s_NONE

Continued un totlowing page

Ralirosd Annual Report R-i



8 Road [nuais: SPT Year l9iO_
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES
7 Give particulars with respect 10 contingent assets and habilities at the close of the year, n accoraance with Instruction 5-6 1n the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rasliroad Compantes. that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.
Disciose the narure and amount of contingency that 1s material.
Exampies of conungent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigaton, assessments or possible assessments
of aadiuonal taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space s needed. (Expiain
and/or reference to the following pages.)
SEE NOTES ON PAGE 9.
(a) Changes in Vajuation Accounts
8. Marketabie Equity Secunues. NONE
! l Dr (Cr) Or (Cr) o
Cost l Market | 10 Income I Stockhoiders Equity
1 1
{Current Yr.) ,  Current Portfolio ! : N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio : N/A [ 5
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ! N/A 1 N/A
] "
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ' | N/A ' N/A

drar /7 /

. gross unrealized gains and losses pertaiming (0 marketable equity securities were is loilows:

Gains Losses

Current 3 .
Noncurrent

{c) A net unreahzed gain (loss) of S on the saile of marketable equity securities was inciuded 1n net income for —___ (year)
The cost of securities soid was based on the . (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ume of sale.

Sigmificant net reaitzed and net unreaiized gains and losses ansing arter date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, ipphicabile to
marketadie equity securiues owned at balance sheet date snail be disclosed bejow:

NOTE. / 7

tdate) Balance sheet date of reporied year uniess specified as previous year.

9. SALE OF RECEIVABLES: SEE NOTES ON PAGE 11,
10. SALE/LEASEBACK ARRANGEMENT: SEE NOTES ON PAGE 12

Railroad Annuai Report R-{
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Road Imuais: SPT Year 19 ﬂ_

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8 item 7:
Taxes

Southern Pacific Company's former consolidated group, of
which Southern Pacific Transportation Company combined with St.
Louis Southwestern Railway Company was a member, is contesting
deficiencies asserted by the Internal Revenue Service for the
years 1969 through 1985. The years 1986 and 1988 are curr=atly
being examined. Years prior to 1969 are closed.

Pursuant to the Share Purchase Agreement between Rio Grande
Industries, Inc. and SPIC Holding, Inc. (the purchasers of
Southern Pacific Transportation Company combined with St. Louis
Southwestern Railway Company) and Santa Fe Southern Pacific
Corporation and Southern Pacific Company (the Sellers), the
sellers have assumed the liability for any deficiencies in
federal income tax that may ultimately be due for periods ending
on or prior to closing on October 13, 1988. Accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements of the Company do not make
provision for any taxes and interest that may ultimately be due
for such periods prior to closing.

Railroad Annual Report R-1{



10 Road Imoals: SPT Year 19 90

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES-—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Schedule 200, Page 7, item 3(d)

Charges are allocated on basis of actuarial valuation for each
Company participating in the Plan. Participating companies are:

Southern Pacific Tramsporation Co.
Northwestern Pacific RR Co.

Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co.
Pacific Motor Tramsport Co.

Pacific Fruit Express Co.

St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co.
Southern Pacific Telecommunications Co.
S. P. Environmental Systems, Inc.
Denver & Rio Grande Western RR Co.

Rauroad Annual Report R-1



Road lamals: SPT Year 1990 i

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8, 1tem 9: Sale of Receivables

Commencing 1n late 1989, respondent, Denver Rio Grande
Western Railway (DRGW) and Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. (RGR), a
newly formed subsidiary of Rio Grande Industries, Inc. (RGI, the
controlling company of SPTCH Holding, Inc., respondent's parent
company), agreed that certain net receivables of respondent and
DRGW will be sold to RGR without recourse on a continuing basis
for a period of up to five years subject to certain terms and
conditions. Respondent and DRGW have agreed to service the
receivables sold and will be paid fees for such services. The
sale price for the receivables sold is based upon the face amount
of the receivables and is reduced by discounts for expected
defaults, servicing costs and anticipated collection periods.

Also in 1989, RGR and ABS Commercial Paper, Inc. (ABS), an
unaffiliated third party, agreed that RGR may sell on a
continuing basis to ABS an undivided interest in the receivables
purchased from Respondent and DRGW up to an aggregate amount of
proceeds $300 mllion at any one time for a period of up to five
years on terms that provide for certain limited recourse
provisions, additional default discounts and residual interests
being retained by RGR, subject to certain conditions. RGR has
sold receivables on a continuing basis and ABS has issued
commercial paper backed by the purchased accounts receivable,
with the proceeds used to pay RGR, which in turn pays
Respondent and DRGW. As of December 31, 1990, Respondent
had sold $363,019,000 of net receivables and had notes receivable
from RGR of $91,784,000 of which $27,780,000 were interest
bearing. It is anticipated that the sales of receivables to RGR
and the proceeds to RGR from the issuance of commercial paper
will continue in 1991.

Railroad Ansusi Repost R-1



Roaa Inais: SPT  Year 19 iQ._

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8, item 10: Sale/Leaseback Arrangement

On Decenber 29, 1989, respondent enterad into a
sale/leaseback arrangement whereby respondent sold 121 of its
existing locomotives and 2,391 of its freight cars for $42.5
million. The proceeds from the sale/leaseback were used to
defease the Company's $38,040,000 outstanding Texas and New
Orleans Railroad Company First and Refunding Mortgzage 3-3/8%
Bonds that matured 1n April 1990. The lease is for a term of
five years at $8,638,000 per year and provides that respondent
may either purchase the leased equipment at the end of the lease
term for $15.5 million or arrange for the sale of said equipment
to third parties to avoid paying termination costs of up to $7.5
million.

In March, 1990, respondent completed a sale/leaseback
transaction whereby it sold 141 of its locomotives and 9,255 of
its freight cars for $107.5 million and leased them back for a
pariod of five years. Annual rental under the lease is
$20,412,000. Respondent may either purchase the leased equipment
at the end of the lease term for $48,375,000 or arrange for the
sale of said equipment to third parties to avoid paying
termination costs of up to $26,875,000. A portion of the
proceeds from this transaction ($70 milliongowas used to pay down
respondent's Term Loan.

Raurosd Annuai Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Counciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Road Imuals:

SPT

Year l9__9 0

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

| Drsclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
resalts of operations for the year. .

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any
dispanties in expense amounts shown 1n this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropnate hine No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.™ List

dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affiliated Compamies’’ subsection of this

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
S. Cross-checks
Schedule 210
Line 15. column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b)

Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)

Schedule 210
62, column (b)
63, column (b)

Line
Line

Line 64, column (b)

Schedule 410

= Line 620, column (h)
= Line 620, column (f)

schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
Line| Cross ltem current year preceding year revenue & revenue & |Line
No. |Check expenses expenses No.
(a) (b {(c) [C}) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
| OD) Frages Y Opemung Income b 302 582 230 4062 302 582 .
2 (102) Passenger 9 880 8 620 9 880} 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Swuctung 47 070 36 400 47 Q 4
5 (105) Water Transfers b}
6 (106) Demurrage 17 071 13 312 17 071 6
7 (110) Incidental 35 504 30 988 35 504 7
8 (121) Jomnt Facihity-Credit 1 486 3 224 1 486 )
9 (122) Jowmnt Facility-Debut (59 54 (59 9
10 (501) Railway operaung revenues (Exclusive of transfers 2 413 53412 322 896 .
from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) 2 403 654 9 880 o
1t (502) Railway operaung revenues-Transfers from Government 16 145F 13 786
Authonties for current operations N 16 145 {1
12 (503) Raiiway operaung revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authonties 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 12 429 67912 336 682]2 403 654 26 025]13
141 * [(531) Railway operating expenses 2 460 881)2 397 649]2 439 891f 20 99Q 114
15} = Net revenue from ratiway operations (31 202y (60 967 15
OTHER INCOME -__ . .
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operations 2 392 2 845 - ;T 16
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 45 947 50 557 - 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit . 18
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 1 1 19
20 {514) Interest Income 13 176 11 30 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds | 21
2 (517) Release of preruiums on funded debt 2 A n
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreemems 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 192 4351 301 14 24
Income from affiliated compantes: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method) 256 26
26 b. Equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) 24 898 18 36 26
pa) TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 279 1071 384 22 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 247 905) 323 255 2
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 21
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than camer operations 15 54 15 59§ 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 30
31 (545) Separately operated properues-Loss 31
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 78 219 18 28 34
3s {553) Uncollecuble accounts 1 67 35
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS;(lines 29-35) 93 761 35 557 36
37 Income available for fixed charges ] (lines 28, 36) 1 1 2 37

R-1




Road Initials: SPT Year 19 90 17
210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Line| Cross Item Amount for Amount for | Line
No. | Check current year preceding year | No.
(a) 1) c) !
FIXED CHARGES |
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 108 131 | 112 321 | 3
39 (b) Interest in defauit i 39
20 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 2 194 5 187 ‘' 4w
41 (548) Amornzanon of discount on funded debt 1 347 4 687 4
£2 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-—41) 111 672 122 195 4
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 42 472 165 503 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest “
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
6 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before 1ncome taxes) 42 472 165 503 |46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47| * | ' ia) Federal income taxes (4 678) (5.726) | w7
8| °* | (b) State income taxes (192) 4 459 i
49 o | (c) Other income taxes . 19
50| * | (55N Provision for deferred taxes 18 204 68 827 50
51! TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 13 334 67 560 51
2! o i Income from conunuing operatons (lines 46-51) 29 138 97 943 | s2
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operations of disconunued segments (less applicable income taxes 53
of § ) :
4 | ! (562) Gamn or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less appiicable income taxes of § ) P o4
s | Income before extraordinary items (lines $2 + 53 + 54) 29 138 97 943 | ss
; EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 {591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 58
59 | i TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
80 | . i (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounung prninciples (less applicabie tax of $ ) 50
61, * ! Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 29 138 97 943 | sl
I | Reconaliation of net raway operatng income (NROI)
6. * | Net revenues from ralway operanons (31 202) | (60 967) | 62
63| * | (556 Income taxes on ordinary income (—) (4 870) (1 267) |63
64 i+ | (55T) Provision for deferred mcome taxes (—) 18 204 68 827 | 54
65 | Income from lease of road and equpment (—) | 65
66 | Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + } 1 654 1_608 66
67 1 i Net ralway operaung income {loss) (4 (126 919) 67
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18 . Road Initials: SPT Year 1990

NOTES AND REMARKS
Notes to Sch. 230, Page 20:
REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES

The St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company (the Company) has entered into two
agreements providing for the purchase by the Federal Railroad Administration
of up to $53.5 million ($48.5 million Series A and $5.0 million Series B) of the
Company’s non-voting redeemable preference shares.

The Series A shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 20-year period
commencing in 1991, at which time dividends at an annual rate of 4.2 percent shall
be declared and paid over the same period. The agreement also provides for accel-
eration of redemption payments or conversion into fixed interest debt obligatioms,
under certain events of default.

The Series B shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 15-year period
commencing on the fifth anniversary date of issuance. Dividends at an annual rate
of 15.1 percent shall be declared and paid over a 10-year period commencing on
the tenth anniversary date of issuance.

The redeemable preference shares are senior in right to all common and pre-
ferred stock of the Company with respect to dividend and redemption payments and
in the case of liquidation or dissolution of the Company. The agreements contain
certain restrictions on dividend payments by the Company to common and preferred
stockholders. Under these provisions, retained income totaling $157,571,000 at
December 31, 1990 was not 30 restricted. At December 31, 1990, $48,290,000 of
Series A and $3,361,000 of Series B (booked as current and long term debt)
redeemable preference shares were outstanding.

Series A Bk Value Principal Bk Value
FRA Shares Par Value Authorized Issued Beg of Yr Redempt. End of Yr
Issue Date 10-06-80 10,000 1,110 1,110 $11,100 $11,100
11-18-80 10,000 582 582 5,820 5,820
12-29-80 10,000 740 740 7,400 7,400
3-25-81 10,000 1,064 1,064 10,640 10,640
4-27-81 10,000 330 330 3,300 3,300
. 5-19-81 10,000 384 384 3,840 3,840
6-26-81 10,000 215 215 2,150 2,150
7-28-81 10,000 162 162 1,620 1,620
8-27-81 10,000 57 57 570 570
9-18-81 10,000 19 19 190 190
11-09-81 10,000 9 9 90 90
5-19-82 10,000 50 50 500 500
5-25-84 10,000 107 107 1,070 1,070
Total 4,829 4,829 $48, 290 $0 $48,290

Series B

FRA Shares
Issue Date 1-04-83 10,000 36 36 $360 $131 $229
3-09-83 10,000 7 7 70 17 53
4-11-83 10,000 49 49 490 119 371
6-01-83 10,000 T4 T4 740 180 560
6-16-83 10,000 54 54 540 131 409
10-13-83 10,000 92 92 920 224 696
11-14-83 10,000 31 31 310 75 235
12-30-83 10,000 16 16 160 39 121
3-22-84 10,000 11 11 110 5 105
4-19-84 10,000 8 8 80 10 70
5-31-84 10,000 5 5 50 6 44
7-19-84 10,000 10 10 100 12 88
8-22-84 10,000 12 12 120 15 105
10-25-84 10,000 22 22 220 27 193
8-08-85 10,000 9 9 90 8 82
Total 438 436 $4, 360 $999 $3,361




Rosd [mtmis  SPT Year 1990 19

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Doilars in Thousands)

1. Show beiow the items of Retaned Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rasiroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder shouid be shown 1n parencheses.

3. Show under “Remarks” the amount of asagned Fedaral income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate 1n column (c) all amounts applicable (0 the equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated compantes based on the
equity method of accounung.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), columa (c), should agres with line 26, columa (b), Scheduie 210. The totai of columns (b) and (¢), lines
3 and 7, shouid agres with line 61 column (b), Scheduile 210.

6. Include :n columa (b) caly amounts applicable to recmned earmngs exciumve of any amounts inciuded in column (¢).

Liney Cross Item Retained Equity 10 undis- Line
No.| Check earnings— tributed earnings No.
Unappropriated (losses) of aifil-
ated companies
(a) ()] (e)
1 Balsnces at beginmug of year (A) S 934 862 (119 924) 1
2 (601.5) Pﬁmmmwm-mmm 2
CREDITS
3| ° |(602) Credit bsiance transferred from income 4 240 24 898 3
4 (603) Appropriations reieased L 4
5 (606) _ Other credits o retamed earmngs 5
6 TOTAL 4 240 24 898 5
DEBITS
7 * (612) Debit baiance transferred from income 7
8 (616) _Other debits to rewined carnmgs (B) 35 250 8
9 (620) Appropnauons for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
11 (623) Divvdends: Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock’ 12
13 TOTAL 35 250 13
14 Net increase (decresse) duning year (Line 6 minus line [3) (31 010) 24 898 14
15 . Balances at close of year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 903 852 (95 026) 15
16 . Balances from line 15(c) (95 026) N/A 16
Total unapproprated retamned easrmings and equity n
undistributed earmngs (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year 808 826 NA 17
18 (797) Totai appropriated rewaned earmings: 18
19 Credits dunng year | T 19
20 Debits dunng year | I— 20
2] Baiance at Close of year S 21
Amount of asmegned Federal income tax consequences:

22 Account606 S 22
23 Account 616 S 23
i any dividends nave not been on p stock, ive undeciared dividends at beganming of year and end of year.

(A) BEGINNING BALANCE WAS RESTATED TO INCLUDE $564,458
ADVANCES TO PARENT.
(B) ADVANCES TO PARENT.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Imnials: SPT Year 19 _90 _

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

tDollars in Thousanas)

Give the information as requested concerming the casn flows auning the year. Eitner the direet or indirect method can oe used. The airect method snows as its princ:pal
somponents operaung cash receipts and payments. such as casnh received from custorners as cash paid (o suppliers and empiovees, e sum ot wnich is net casn (low from
operaung activites. The indirect method starts with net and ad 1 for and expense items that were not the ~esult of operaung casn transactions 1a the
surrent penod to reconcile 1t (o net cash fow from operaung activities, [f direct methoa 1s used complete lines 1-41: inairect method complete iines 1021 Cash for the
purpose of this schedule snall inciude cash ana cash equivalents wnich are short-term, hignly liquid investments reaaily convertible :0 known amounts of cash ang so near
their matunty that they present insigmificant risk of changes in value because ot changes in interest rates. [nformation about ail investing and financing activities wnich do
not directly aifect cash shaul be separately disclosed 1n footnotes to this scheduie. They snall ciearly relate the casn (if anv) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examptes of
noncash investing and transactions 1aclude converung debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly relatea lraolities. such as purchasing a ouiiding oy wncurmng a
mortgage to the seller: obtamung an asset by entening nto a capual iease: and excnanging noncasn assets or haoilities for other noncasn assets or laoilities. Some
transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash poruon shail be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. Statement of
Cash Flows, for further detals.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year . Line
No. Check (a) tb) ey | No.
1. | Cash recerved from operaung revenues ] 1
s ; Drvidends recerved from aifiliates L2
3. [nterest recerved 3
3. Other Income 4
s. Cash paud for operating expenses 5.
6. Interest pad (nex of amounts capitalized) 6.
7. Income taxes pad 3.
8. Other—net 3.
9. NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 9.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED 8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Descripuion Current Year Prior Year Line
Na Check (a) 1b) (c) No.
10. [ncome {rom continuing operatons 6 21 58 530 10.
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Descnpuion Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Cheek (a) ()] (©) No.
11. Loss (gan) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (l 6 9 3 3 8) ( 2 6 8 2§8 ) 8
12, Depreciation and amortization expenses 226 079 222 115 12.
13. Increase (decrease) 1 provision for Deferred {ncome Taxes 28 325 69 303 13.
14. Net decrease uncrease) in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliates (3 532) ( 59 30) 14.
18. Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 52 073 168 725 15.
16. Detrease (increase) in matertals and supplies, and other current assets (5 909) 155 16.
17 Increase (decrease) in current hiabilities other than debt 35 532 (20 370) 17
18. Increase (decrease) in other—net (33 939) 15 282 18.
19. Net cash provided {rom conunuing operations (Lines 10-18) 135 505 239 542 19
0. Add {subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of disconunued 0

operations and extraordinary 1tems
21, NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 135 505 239 542 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check 1a) 1b) ) No.
o Proceeds from sale of property 299 137 359 054 2.
. Caputal expenditures (313 371) (376 198) 23.
MR Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivaients ;)
8 Proceeas Irom sale’ repay of and 62 449 2 614 =3
15, Purchase price of long-term investment and advances (41 118) (74 769) 26.
o | Net ! n and other special tunds (7 798) (3 469) 27
3| Other—net (10 390) (6 658) 8.
9 | NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) (11 _091) (99 426): 9

rContinued on next page}
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2 Road Imuais: SPT Year 1990

249. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concioded)
(Doilars m Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lios | Crom Descrapeion Currens Year Prior Year | e
Na Check (a} ™ () { Na

3. Procoeds from tasuance of loag-arm debt 76 738 731 101 .

i Princzpel peyments of loag-arm debt (171 118) (278 991) s

32 Procesds from tssuance of capeal siock S

13. Purchass prcs of soqunng treasury scock I,

34, Cash dividends paxd L

3. Otr—em  (ADVANCES TO PARENT) (35 250) § (564 458) | .

3% NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) (129 630) (112 348) | .

3 NET INCREASE (DECREASH) [N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS .

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) (5 216) 27 768
18, Cash sad cash equi - of the 73 064 45 296 38
». wmmumormm 67 848 73 064 1.
Footnous to Scheduis 240
Cash paidl daring the yeur for:

2 e e p— 111 876 118 269 ©o__|
o Income tams (nety® 6 392 21 940 al,
*Only appiim if indiress mathod is adopted.

NOTES AND REBMAAKS
Raulroad Annual Report R-1{
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Road immnails: SPT

(B} Rent Income 15 the sum of Schedule 410, column h, hnes 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 129, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income 15 added to raliwav operaung revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income 1s also added to total operanng expenses 10 exclude the rent revenue items from

operating expense.

(C) If result 1s negauve. use zero.

Year 19 _90 23
245. WORKING CAPITAL
{Dollars in Thousanas)
1. This scheaule shouid mciude oniv data pertaiming 10 raliway transportation services
2. Carry out caiculauon of lines 9. 10. 20, and 21, 10 the nearest wnhoie number.
Line ltem Source Amount Line
No.
No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
| | Interiine and Other Balances (705) Scheduie 200, ine £, column b 12 626 1
2 ! Customers (706) Scheduie 200. ine 6. column b 504 2
3 | Other (70m) Note A 29 653 3
s | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel + 2 +3 42 783 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5_| Rallway Operaning Revenue Schedule 210, hine 13, column b 2 429 679 s
6 | Rent Income Note B 108 836 6
7_| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines S + 6 2 538 515 7
8 | Average Daily Operaung Revenues Line 7 = 360 days 7 051 8
Days of Operating Revenue 1n
9 Current Operating Assets Lined4 < line 8 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Lines 9 + 15 days L 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 | Interhine and Other Balances (752) Scheduie 200, line 31. column b 26 447 il
12_| Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 59 659 12
13_| Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A 14 252 13
14_| Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 67 620 14
15_| TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 1 to I4 167 978 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Operaung Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 2 460 881 16
17 | Depreciatuion Scheduie 410, hines 136, 137, 138, 213, 132, 317,
column h 224 751 17
18 | Cash Related Qperating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 — Line 17 2 344 966 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 — 360 days 6 514 19
Days of Operating Expenses in Current
20 | Operanng Liabiliues Line IS = line 19 26 20
21 { Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) - 21
22 | Cash Working Capitai Required Line 21 x hne 19 - 2
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line | + hne 2, column b 67 848 3
24 | Cash Working Capnal Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 - 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Matenial and Suppiles (712) Nate A 37 359 25
Scrap and Qbsolete Matenal included
26 1n Acct. 712 Note A - 26
Marernais and Supplies held for Common
27 Carnier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 57 359 27
23 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 ol D 28 |
Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carmier refers to railway transportation service.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Intials: SPT Year 1990

H

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of asfiliated compames held
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the invesiments made. disposed of, and wnitten down dunng the vear and the appiicabie dividends and interest
credited to income as a resuit of those investments. They shouid exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For defimuon of affiliated companies, see
the rules govermng Account No. 72! “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Raliroad Companies.

2. Lust the investments in the following order and show a total for cach group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order:

(A)  Stocks
() Camers-active
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncarners-active
(4) Noncasmers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment Bonds)
{CQ)  Other secured obligations
(DY Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances
3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C). (D). and (E) shouid be the same as that provided for class (A)
4 The kinds ot industry represented by respondent’s investments in the secunttes of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
ssuung corporations. the symbols and industnaj classifications (o be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry

1 Agnculture, foresry, and fishenes

i Mining

i Construction

v Manufactunng

v Wholesale and retail trade

vl Finance. insurance. and reaj estate
vil Transportation. communications, and other public utlities
vin Services

X Govemment

X All other

$ By camers. as the term 1s used here, 1s meant companies owning or operating raiiroads, facilites auxihary thereto such as bnidges, fermes. union depors,
and other termunal facilities. sleeping cass. parior cars, diming cars. freight cars. express service and faciliues, clectnc railways, highway motor veluctes.
steamboats and other manne ransportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportanon of water), and other instumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or propesty for hure. Telegraph and teiephone compames are not meant to be included.

6. Noncarmner companies shouid. for the purpose of these scheduies, inciude telephone compames. telegraph companies, mutng companies. manufactunng
compantes, hotel compantes. ewc. Purely “holding compasues” are o be classed as noncamer companies, cven though the secunties heid by such compames are
largely or entwrely those 1ssued or assumed by camers.

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintuns an organization for operating property or admimstenng its financial affars. An inactive corporation
1s one which has been pracucaily absacbed in a conruliing corporation and which netther operates property nor admunsters its financial affars: if it mamntams an
orgamzanon it does so anly for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintmming utle to property or francinses.

8. Combne. 1n one amount, invesuments 1n which the onginai cost or present equity in toal assets is less than $10,000.

9 Include investments in umncorporated enuties such as lessee orgamzations. Exciude amounts normaily settied on a current basis.

10. Do not include the vajue of secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent.
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, disciose 1n footnotes the name and extent of control of the
other controiling entities.

Rarosd Annual Report R-|



2 Roed Inmaiss  SPT Year 1990

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give partculars of nvesuments 1 siocks. bouds, other secured obliganons. unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affilisted with
respondent, inciuded in scoounts Nos. 715, “Siakng Funds™; 716, “Capital Fends”. 721. “lavestments and Advances Affilisted Companies™; and 717, “Other
Fands.”

2. Entrves i thus scheduie shouid bs made 1n accordance with the definstions and general instructtons given on pege 18, ciassifying the wvestnents by mesns
of lesters, figures, and symbois 1n columns (a), (b). and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbsrary mark 10 column (d) she obligation 1a support of winch any secunty 1s piedged, mortgaged. or otherwise eacumbered.
Sving pames and other umportant particulars of such obligstons in foomoces.

4. Give totals for cach ciass agl for each subciass and a grand total for each account.

5. Eomes m column (d) shouid show date of mamunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. Lir case obliganons of the same designanon maure
senally, the dats m column (d) may be reported as “Senaily 19— 0 19—_." Abbrevianons m common use 10 standard finsncial publications may

LmJAcm Class | Kind of Name of umung company and aiso lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extens Liney
No.| No. No. | indusery seocks and boads) of Coazrol | No.
(a) ®) {©) (d) (e)
i1l 791 ] a=1 |VII {CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION CO. -COMMON (1) 33.3371 1
2 " CENTRAL CALIFORNTIA TRACTION COQ, —PREFERRED 33.33] 2
3 " INORTHWESTERN PACIFIC RAILROAD CQ.  —COMMON 100 3
4 v IPACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS CO. =COMMON 100 4
5 n__[PACTFIC MOTOR TRANSPORT CO. —~COMMON 100 s
6 " SOUTHERN. PACIFIC MOTOR TRUCKING ~COMMON 100 6
7 1" PORTLAND TERMINAL R.R. CO. -COMMON (3) 20 7
3 " PORTLAND TRACTION CO. -COMMON (2) 50 3
9 " SIINSET RY. CO. -COMMON_(4) 50 9
10 " THE _OGDEN UNION RY. & DEPOT CO. —COMMON (2) 50 10
il " TVISALIA ELECTRIC R.R. CO. ~COMMON 100 1
12 " _[ARK, & MFS, RY. BR. & TML. CO. —COMMON (5) (6) 66612
13 111 [1] " 11} 11"t n [1] " -PREFFRRED (6) 66 R 66 13
14 " A ITY TERMINAL RR. CO. —COMMON (10) 8,331 14
15 1" SOU. ILL. & MO. BRIDGE CO. —-COMMON (7) 40001 s
16 " TERMINAL RR ASSN. OF ST. LOUIS —COMMON (8) 12.50/1 16
17 § 17
13 " _JALTON & SOQUTHERN RY. CO, —~COMMON (9) 50.00] 18
19 TOTAL A-=1 19
2 )
21 A=3 X S.P. TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. ~COMMON _10Q_ 21
2 VII [SOUTHERN PACIFIC AIR FREIGHT INC. -COMMON 100 p-]
px] W SOUTHERN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL —COMMON 100 23
% n__ ] TRAILER TRAIN CO. —COMMON 2,441 %
2 " SOUTHERN PACIFIC WARFHOUSE CO. ~COMMON 100 2
% " TRANSPORTATION DATA EXCHANGE ~COMMON 28
27 VI THE SOUTHWESTERN TOWN LOT CORP. -COMMON 100 z
2 TOTAL A-3 2
2 9
3 TOTAL A 30
3 3
32 2
33 33
34 3
35 s
3 36
3 U
38 38
39 39
40 40

Rexiwond Acossd Repost R4



Rosd Imoais: SPT Year 1990 27

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars 1a Thousands)
be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the compames inciuded 1n this schedule are controiled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e) [n case any companv
listed is coatroiled other than through actual ownership of secunties. give parnculars ia a footnote. In cases of joint control. give names of other parmes ana
particulars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged. give paruculars in a foomore.

8. Investments 10 companies in whuch nesther the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be comowned in one figure.

9. Also inciuded should be investments 1n uuncorporated entities such as lessee orgamizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a current basis)

10. This scheduie shouid not inciude secuntes 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates whuch do not report to the interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned. give names and extent of control of other enuties by
footnotes.

L Investments and advances
Line{ Opening balance Additions Deducnions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or L:ne
No. than saie, explan) profit (loss) Accouat 721.5 interest credited | No.
{0 income
(f) (g) (h) (i) 1)) k) n
1 399 = 399 ]
2 265 265 2
3 7012 7 012 3
4 6 000 6000 3
H 1 1 5
61 14 906 14 906 6
7 940 940 256 7
8 1.950 1 950 3
9 82 82 9
10 150 150 10
T 70 70 1
12 580 380 12
13 L 100 1 100 13
14 | 988 1 988 hd
15 20 20 15
16 16
17 17
18 8 000 8 000 18
19 43 463 43 463 256 19
20 20
21 1 1 ER
2 65 635 2
23 1 1 3
2 2 799 2 799 24
PL] 19 19 s
2% 187 187 6
7 100 100 7
2 3172 3 172 28
29 29
30 46 635 46 635 256 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 38
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 1 10

Rairoad Anpual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Lane| Account { Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also tien reference. if any (include rate for preferred ; Extent EL&MI
No.! No. No. | indusay stocks and bonds) I of Conerol : No.
1 i
(a) 1)) (3] 1d) ! ey :
11 721 D-3 X TRAILER TRAIN CO. ~ UNSEC. 30-YR 64-73% SUB NOTES! il
2 D=3 vl |RIO GRANDE REC. INC. - UNSEC VAR RATE NOTE i 2
3 TOTAL D i 3
3 E-1 | vIT 'HARBOR BELT LINE R.R. = L 3
5| " |PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS CO. ' ' s
6 | " |PACIFIC MOTOR TRANSPORT CO. | i 6
7 " | SOUTHERN PACIFIC MOTOR TRUCKING CO. ' | 7
3 " NORTHWESTERN PACIFIC R.R. CO. | T s
9 " | THE OGDEN UNION RY. & DEPOT CO. : )
10 " | PORT TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION ! 10
11 " | VISALIA ELECTRIC 1l
12 | SP INTERNATIONAL 12
13 " | SUNSET RAILWAY CO. - 13
14 n |ARK. & MFS, RY. BR, & TML. CO. 13
s " " W " woo 15
16 " 1 301] ILL. & MO, BRIDGE CO. 16
17 " | TERMINAL RR ASSN. OF ST. LOUIS i 17
18 " lsou ILL. & MO, BRIDGE CO. 18
19 " |KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RR CO. (10 19
20 TOTAL E-1 20
21 M|
2 E-3 [ VI THE SOUTHWESTERN TOWN LOT CORP. po]
23 3
P TOTAL E=3 b
bl ] 25
26 TOTAL E__ 26
7 X py
23 TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 i 8
29 | 29
30 : 30
31 31
321715 SINKING FUNDS ) 12
Bi1716 CAPITAL & OTHER RESERVE FUNDS) NOTE 33
K717 INSURANCE & QOTHER FUNDS ) 7
38 35
36 GRAND TOTAL 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
(1) CONTROLLED JOINTLY WITH THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RY. CO. AND
UNION PACIFIC R.R. CO.
(2) CONTROLLED JOINTLY WITH UNION PACIFIC R.R. CO.
(3) CONTROLLED JOINTLY WITH BURLINGTON NORTHERN INC. AND OREGON-WASHINGTON
R.R. & NAVIGATION CO.
(4) CONTROLLED JOINTLY WITH THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RY. CO. AND
OPERATED BY EACH COMPANY ALTERNATELY FOR FIVE-YEAR PERIODS.
(5) TO TRUSTEE OF FIRST MORTGAGE-ARKANSAS & MEMPHIS RY. BRIDGE & TERMINAL CO.
(6) ARK. & MFS. RY. BR. & TERMINAL CO. IS JOINTLY OWNED-66-2/3%Z STLSW
RY. AND 33-1/37% MP.
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Rosd Imonis:  SPT Year 1990 v
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Cooncinded
(Dollars in Thousands)
] Investments and advances
Lune Opemung balance Additions Deducuons (if other | Clomng balance Disposed of- Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale. explain) profit (luss) Accoum 721 § interest credited | No
{0 InCome
(N () (h) (1) {y) (k) i}
1 810 810 57 ]
2 27 780 27 780 2 531 :
3 28 590 28 590 7 588 3
d 90 90 4
$ 6 200 3 000 9 200 841 s
6 2 683 2 683 f
7 17 661 -2 100 15 486 4 275 -
[] 57 436 4 284 53 152 [
9 1 278 1 278 9
10 144 54 198 10
T 1 173 200 1 373 1
12 2 400 350 2 750 180 12
13 50 50 13
14 236 236 14
15 321 321 15
16 184 784 16
17 2 115 101 2 0l4 17
18 9 9 18
19 337 . 337 19
20 92 917 5 704 19 871 78 750 1 021 20
21 2
2 29 22 817 n
pa] 3
% 22 22 817 4
pL] 2
6 92 939 5 704 19 871 78 772 1 838 )
7 7
28 121 529 5 704 19 871 107 362 4 426 28
b+ 9
30 30
31 i
32 2
33 33
34 34
38 35
3 168 164 5 704 19 871 153 997 4 682 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
(7) SOU. ILL. & MO. BRIDGE CO. IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
607 BY MP RR AND 40Z BY STLSW RY.
(8) TERMINAL RR ASSN'N OF ST. LOUIS IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
6.252 EACH BY THE CHESSIE SYSTEM, L&N RR, MK&T RR, N&W RR AND
SOUTHERN RWY. 12.5% EACH BY CONRAIL CORP., BN INC., ICG RR. STLSW RY
18.75Z BY MP RR.
-(9) ALTON & SOUTHERN RY. CO. IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
' 502 EACH BY STLSW RY. AND MP RR.
(10) KANSAS CITY TERMINAL 1S JOINTLY OWNED-16-2/3Z BN RY., 83-1/37 OWNED
) EQUALLY BY STLSW, ATSF, CNW, MILW, 1CG, KCS, MKT, MP, N&W AND UP RR.
|
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Road [muais: SPT Year 19 90

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginming and close of the vear and of all changes dunng the vear 1n Account No. ~31, "Road ana Equipment
Propertv’ and Account No. 732, " Improvements on Leased Property.” classified bv primary accounts in accordance wich the Uruform System ot Accounts for
Raiiroad Compantes. The balances, by pnmary accounts. should insofar as known, be stated 1n column {b) and ail changes made dunng the year snouid be
analyzed in columns (c) to (1, inclusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inctusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) shouid equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respecuve periods: if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote.

2 [n column (c) are t0 be shown disbursements made for the speaific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equpping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for 1n Instruction 2-1, “items to be charged:® of the Umiform System of Accounts for Rairoad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operaung entity or system by purchase, merger. consolidauon.
reorganization, receiversiup sale or transter, or otherwise.

4. In column (c) and (e) should be included ail entries covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, wnether or not replacing other
propery.

5. In column (f) shouid be entered all credits representng property soid, abandoned. or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit 1nvolved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance. between road and equpment accounts, should be inciuaed 1n the column in
which the item was imtiaily inciuded: also the transfer of prior years’ debits or credits from investment in road and equipment (0 operaung expenses or other
accounts, O Vice versa, should be included 1a the column appiicable 1o current 1tems of like nature. Each such transter, agjustment. or clearance shouid be fully
explained when 1n excess of $100,000.

7 If duning the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made 10 Account No. 2, **Land for Transportation Purposes.” state 1a a footnote the cost,
locauon. area, and other details which will idennfy the property.

3. Report on line 29 amounts not includible 1n the pnmary road accounts. The i1tems reported should be bnefly idenufied and explained under “Notes and
Remarks;” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permussion 1s obtained from the Comrussion for
excepuons to prescribed accounung. Reference to such authonty shouid be made when explainng the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without speaific authonty from the Commssion.

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state :n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acqusition, giving locanon and the cost of the property t0 the respondent. Also furmsh a statement of the amount included 1o each primary account
representing such property acquired, refernng 1o the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the mmmum for additions and betterments t0 property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-
2 of the Umiform System of Accounts for Rauroad Companies, staze 1a a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

1990 ABANDONMENT

0.9 MILES OF THE LOCKPORT BRANCH FROM MP 9.00 TO MP 9.90 - ABANDONED
FEBRUARY 1990

33.0 MILES OF THE MINA BRANCH FROM MP 385.00 TO MP 418.00 - ABANDONED
FEBRUARY 1990

85.58 MILES OF THE TILLAMOOK BRANCH FROM MP 770.50 TO MP 856.08 - ABANDONED
FEBRUARY 1990

7.06 MILES OF THE ATHENS BRANCH FROM MP 298.70 TO MP 305.76 - ABANDONED
MARCH 1990

23.511 MILES OF THE PALACIOS BRANCH FROM MP 13.489 TO MP 37.000 - ABANDONED
APRIL 1990

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1




22 Road Inais SPT vear 9090
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Dotlars in Thousanus)
Expengiures aunng Expendaitures Junng
the vear tor onginai ne vear :or dur-

Line | Croxs Accuunt 3alance i veginming road and EQIIIPI'-IIEI'II INnase of exisiing L:m:

Vo [Cheen ot sear Ment. 1na road exten- unes reorgamza- o
sions Jons, ¢
1d) 1-1] ¢ 0

1 .21 Land tor transpurtatiun purposes 106 942 !
2 31 Grading 352 139 :
3 41 Other rgni-ul-wav 2xpenditures 5 221 3
< 51 Tunnels nd suowavs 44 804 3
3 6) 3Bnages. ‘resties. and culverts 208 567 3
5 7Y Elevated structures 2
T 13) Ties 1l 066 587 -
3 :91 Raul and other rack matenal 1 852 167 3
9 (11) Ballast 486 584 3
10 113) Fences. snowsheds. and sizns 14 572 10
11 116) Stanion and office buiidings 69 265 1
12 (1) Roadway buiidings A 518 12
13 (18) Water stations 2 684 13
13 (19) Fuel stations 6 103 14
i$ 120) Shops and enginehouses 60 357 i5
16 122} Storage warenouses 3 16
17 123) Wharves and docks 138 7
.3 124} Cual ang ore wharves '3
9 125) TOFC COFC :erminais 81 606 19
0 126) Commumication svsiems 79 479 20
2 127)_Signals and unteriockers 224 739 2l
2 129) Power nlants 196 2
23 (31) Power-transmission svsiems 7 078 23
4 115) Mascetlaneous structures 1 287 21
s (37 Roadwav machines 60 110 28
2 139} Public improvements - Construction 80 224 26
” 144) Shop macmnerv 30 895 7
s -45)  Pnwer-olant macmnerv 1 928 P
z Other 1speciiv and exptain) 29
0 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 4 850 189 30
3 ,(52) Locomouves 843 622 3l
2 (53) Freigin-oaa cars 1 011 452 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
i4 (55) Highway reveaue cquipment 34
I8 (56) Floaang equpment 15
36 iST) Work equpment 22 279 36
37 (58) Misceilaneous equipmens 13 751 37
i3 (59) Computer systems and word procesung equipment 5 787 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 1 896 891 39
0 (76) Imerest durmg consgucnon 30
a1 180) Other clements of wpvesunem 41
32 (90) _Construction w progress 6 581 42
) GRAND TOTAL % 253 061 Py
Raiiroad Aanual Report R-1




Road lntais~ SPT Year N.ﬂ

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS T LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Cuntinued
1Dullass i Thausands)

L:ne{Cross Expenauures tor additions ety for v reure ne
o |Cheex pe Juring the year Creun Jurm:rl::e;‘curm red Net changes duriny the sear Balance 4t close ot vear l:‘::
e i) te) 1)
. 27 761 (27 761) ~79 181 :
2 (186) 2 422 (2 608) 349 527 M
3 (1 (1) 53 220 :
1 137 73 64 44 868 :
s 6 139 537 5 602 214 169 3
6 5
7 61 573 13 830 47 743 | 114 330 7
8 118 762 37 827 80 935 L 933 102 3
9 26 002 53 25 949 512 533 9
10 (46) Sl 973 14 475 10
1" 6 598 4 891 1 707 70 972 1
12 (803) 111 (914) 5 604 12
13 (93) 71 (164) 2 520 13
14 56 _ 63 (7) 6 096 i
15 (387) 1 337 (1 724) 58 633 15
16 2 16
i7 (110) (110) 28 17
18 13
19 4 157 7 4 150 85 756 19
20 4 515 887 3 628 83 107 2
21 4 705 1 022 3 683 228 422 21
o (19) 53 a2 124 n
23 566 212 354 7 432 3
24 189 77 112 1 399 24
25 2 494 294 2 200 62 310 25
6 (2 729) 171 (2 900 77 324 6
7 365 252 113 31 008 M
8 42 (42) 1886 )
9 9
30 231 884 92 044 139 840 4 990 029 30
31 69 787 105 237 (35 450) 808 172 3
32 7 639 223 593 (215 954) 795 498 32
3 13
34 4
35 s
36 49 464 (415 21 864 36
37 1 791 314 1 477 15 228 17
38 114 114 5 901 33
39 79 380 329 608 (250 228) 1 646 663 39
10 10
41 41
42 (2 774) 2717 (3 051) 1 530 2
13 308 490 421 929 (113 439) 6 640 222 43

COL. B - LINE 42 A/C 902 - $1953
COL. B - LINE 42 - A/C 903 - $4390
COL. H - LINE 42 - A/C 902 - $ 38
COL. H - LINE 42 A/C 903 - $3349

UNDER PROVISIONS OF FASB-13-CAPITALIZED LEASES FOR 1990
COL. F - ($6076)

Railroad Annual Repont R-1




LYY Road Imuais: SPT Yem !!9&_
332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Show 1n columns (b} and (e), for cach pnmary account, the deprecianon base used to compute the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and 1n
columns (¢ and (f) show the deprecianon base used 0 compute the deprecianon charges for the month of Decemper: i cowmns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used 1A compuang the deprecianon charges for the month of December. and an ines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
andeqmpmemauomns.mpe:nvely.mmzdbyapplwngth:pﬁnurymconmunmmmdmmmmm\mdmcomwmgmwfu
December and dividing the total so computed by the toeal deprectanon base for the same month. The deprecianon base should not 1nclude the cost of equipment
used. but not owned. when the rents therefore are inciuded 1n the reat for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00. 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should inciude the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents theresrom are inciuded 1n the rent for
equipment Accounts Nes. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 32-25-00, 16-21-00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00, inciusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwise authorrzed by the Commussion. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates w be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts shouid be recomputed from the Decemoer charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes 1 rates
were ctfective dunng the year. sive full pamcuilars a a footote.

2. All leased properucs may be combined and one composite rate comrputed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be inciuded for each such

3 . .0, . y . . -11-00, 31- R ,
31-2%?131%‘-&?:(3 éau%wdmwmu“m when the ren therefore is incinded in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00

4, [f depreciation accruais have been disconnnued for any account, the deprecianion base shouid be reported. nevertheiess. 1o support of depreciation reserves.
Authonity for the discontnuance of accruals shouid be shown m a foomote indicaung the accouni(s) etfected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sectioas of tns schedule may be omutted if exther toui road leased from others oc totai equipment feased from others represents
less than 5% of tocal road owned or total equupment owned, respectively.

|
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Deprecianion base . i Depreciation base A i
171 12/1. composite composite
Lune{ Account At beginning At close raze At beginmng At close of ate Lined
No. of yesr of year (percent) of year year (percent) | Na.
(a) ® () @ e 0 (®
ROAD
L} (3) Grading__ 350 932} 347 847 .84 \
2 | 14) Other, nght-of-way expendinres 5.213 g5 211 1.52 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 44 804 44 /94 .37 3
4 | (6) Bndges, tresues, and culverts 207 8391 211 767 1.28 4
S | (N Elevated structuses b}
6 ] (8) Ties 066 5 J;:% ég% 4,02 6
7 | 19) Rail and other wack matenal 852 019 3.66 7
8](11) Bailast 486 5631 > 2.36 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 14 14 4671 2.02 3
10 | (16) Statton and oifice buiidin 69 V44 71 680 AMOTNTS ARE INCLUWNED 10
11 | (17) Rosdway buiidings 6 50/ 5 642 11
12 | (18) Water stanons _ 2 598 2 451 . IN_OWNED| AND USED 12
13 | (19) Fuel stanons 8:% 6 085 . 13
I | (20) Shoos and enginehouses 1 % 28 48 i4
15 | i2D) Storage warehouses 3 Lg 15
16 | 123) Wharves and docks 138 28 . 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC'COFC iermunais L 18
19 | (26) Commumcation sysiems 19
20 | (27) Signals and interiockers 2 20
21 | (29) Power piants 19 21 ]
22 | (31) Power-wransmission sysiems 7 2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous souctures 2 pa)
24 | 137) Roadway machines 60 | 4 |
28 | ¢39) Public 1 onstruction 20 25
26 | (44) Shop machinery 30 26
27 1 145) Power-piant machinery 1 927 n
28 1 All other road accounts 28
29 | Amortization (other than defense m&g‘ 29
0 TOTAL ROAD 4 736 4564 é
EQUIPMENT
31 (52) Locomouves 844 26 810 51 31
321 (53) Freght-tran cars 1. 011 548 799 81 3.99 2]
33 {(54) Passen cars 33
[ 34 [(55) Highway revenus equpment 14
35 { (56) Floanng equpment 35
36 | (ST _Work equipmem 22 256 22 027F  54.23 36
37 | (58) Msceilaneous equipment 12 56 13 61 2.57 37
38 | (59) Compuzer systems and word 38
processing equipment 473 14,51
X TOTAL EQUIPMENT 4.66 39
) GRAND TOTAL 6 631 81 > NA__ |90
Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Roed Imoais:  SPT Year 19.90 3s
338. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars 11 Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information 1n regard to credits and debuts 10 Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciauon: Road and Equipment Property,” dunng
meymnhug:oowmdanduudmumwmpm.lndudeemafordepnmunnoieqmpnmownedbutno(usedwhenmemaunngmaumcw
1n the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any eatnes for depreciation of equipment thas
s used but not owned when the resuiting rens are wcinded in **Lease Rental—Debit~-Equipment’* account and **Other Rents—Debit—Equipment” accousss.
(See Scheduis 351 for the accunmised deprecistion o road and equipment owned and icased 10 others. )

2. If any data are inciuded in columns (d) or (f), explan the entnes i detml.

3. A deint balance 1n columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account sbould be designated “Dr.”

4. [f there 15 any inconsistency berween the credits to the reserve as shown 1a column (c) and the charges to operating expenses. a full expianation should be
given.

5. Eater amoumts represenang amoruzsnon under an suthonzed amoruzanon program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |

During the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges 10 Balance
Liney Cross Account at beginnung operaung Other credits | Retrements | Other debis | at close of |Lune:
No. | Check| of year expenses year No.
(@ (b) (c) (d) (e) f (g)
ROAD

! (3) Grading 114 3111 2 934 2 154 17 033] 98 058]

2 (4) Other, ngin-of-way expenditures 835 80 240 675] 2

3 () Tunnels and subways 13 799 397 73 (213) 14 3361 3

4 (6) Bridges. tresties, and culverss 96 4201 2 894 539 28 471] 70 304) 4

b} (7) Elevated srucmures s

6 (8) Ties 489 9001 43 687 20 000 513 587§ 6

7 19) Raul and other rack matenal 492 0121 69 184 36 786 524 410) 7

8 (11) Bailasz 121 059 12 752 448 133 3631 8

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 12 100 296 400 5 613 6 7431 9

10 (16) Stanon and office buidings 27 201 1 678 65 000] 19 994 (7141 74 599} 10
1 (17) Roadway buildings _ 3871 194 108 (730 4 6871 1
12 (18) Wazer scanons 901 84 700 (300 1 215012
13 (19) Fuel stanions 2 823 210 64 389 2 580113
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 30286 1 271 1 338 (4 000 34 219)1s
15 (22) Storage warchouses 13
16 (23) Wharves and docks 71 3 (22) 96] 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves il 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC termunais 18 923 3 580 7 800] 21 696]1s
19 (26) Communication sysiems 28 818 1 593 888 8 1831 21 340f19
20 (27) Signais and interiockers 94 297 6 081 1 021] 9 867] 89 490] 20
21 (29) Power planss 195 4 51 51 971
2 (31) Power-ransimssion sysiems 372 182 195 (118 3 8271 »
3 (35) Misceilaneous saructures 94 53 79 405 5111 >
24 (37) Roadway maciunes 33 598 3 437 173 775] 36 087] 24
2] (39) Public improvements—Construction 24 83 1 124 155 6 236] 19 569}]31s
26 (44) Shop machinery® 11 599 905 (19) (3 831 16 354126
7 (45) Power-piant mactunery 89 54 44} (4) 9Q9] 27
28 All other road accounts 3
29 Amoruzation (Adjustments) (328) 6_566 6 2381
30 TOTAL ROAD 1 623 414 152 349 71 566] 84 208| 68 131%624 990} 0
al - Von Locommem 333 587t 38 259 48 787} 16 085|306 974fn
2] + ](53) Freght-cam cars 630 29 38 828 173 874} 41 012} 454 233I|32
33§ « [{(54) Passenger-train cars '33
34 | <« [(59 Highway reveaue cquipment | ETY
35| = | (56) Floanng equpmem 35
36 |+ | (57) Work cqupmen 17 919 936 417 18 438} 3%
37| = | (58 Misceilancous equpment 11 668 271 11 397§37
38 (39) Computer sysems and word 1 871 695 2 56638

procesaing cquipment
35| °* | Amomzauon Adjustmems (5 365) 53 662 48 297139
0 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 995 336 73 353 | 53 662223 349 57 097] 841 | 40 |
4 GRAND TOTAL 225 702 125 228 571125 22872536 8951 41
“To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. SEE NOTES AND REMARKS PAGE 59
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
tDollars in Thousanas)

i Disclose the requirea information relaung to credits and debits of Account 772, *Accrued Liaoihity Leased Property. * Junng the year concerning road and
squipment leased from others.

2. [n column (c), enter amounts charged [0 operaung expenses: in column (e). enter debuts (0 account ansing from retrements. in column (1), enter amounts
pad to lessor.

3 Any inconsistencies between credits (o account. charges (o operating expenses and payments (0 lessors should be fully :xplained.

4 Requred disciosure may be omited if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of (ota' property vwned ang used.

5 If sertiement 1or depreciauon 1s made currently berween lessee and lessor. and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made bv the accounting company,
show 1n column (c; the charges to operating expenses. and n column (f) show payments made to the lessor in setlement thereof.

; CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS | !
‘ Dunng the vear During the vear ' !
I Baiance Charges 0 ! i Balance
Linef Cross Account at beginmung operaung Other credits | Reurements | Other devits | at close of  |Lune
Ne. \ Check of year expenses ! vear No.
| ! (a) 1) ) (d [ e M g
i ROAD i
1 13) Grading l ‘ 1
2] 14) Other, nght-of-way expendirures i i } 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways ! 3
4| {6) Bridges. tresties. and culverts 4
5! (7) Elevated structures 5
6! (8) Ties 6
7 {9) Raul and other track matenai i 7
3 (11) Ballast ! 3
9 ! 113) Fences. snow sheds. and signs ! | 9
10 ! | 116) Stauon and orfice buiidings i 10
1l | (17 Roadway buiidings ! 11
12 {18) Water stations 12
13! (19) Fuet stanons . 13
14 | 'r20) Shops and enginehouses NONE 13
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 ! {25) TOFC'COFC terminais 1 }
19 | | 126) Communication sysiems , 19
o)l | 127 Signais and interiockers d i 20
21 129) Power plants i i i 1
2 | (31) Power-transmussion svstems ! 2
22| ''135) Miscellaneous structures | 2
24 i (37 Roadway machines i ! 28
251 139) Public improvements—Construction | i 25
%! i 144) Shop machinerv® : 6
) {45) Power-plant machinerv i 7
2 All other road accounts 28
29 1 Amormizanon ( Adjustments) i 29
3 TOTAL ROAD | i 30
EQUIPMENT
HE $(52) Locomouves 31
12 (53) Freigin-trma cars 2
13, « (54) Passenger-ran cars 33
34 | 1 (55) Highway revenue equipment e
38 | ! (56) Flosung equpment | i 35
36 ; (5T) Work equipment : ! ' 3
370 ! {58) Mascellaneous equipment i i ; 37
g | i (59) Computer systems and word 1 38
| procesaing equipment . i
9 ! Amoruzauon Adwustments | | e \ 39
01 . TOTAL EQUIPMENT j : i i 0
st | GRAND TOTAL i ! ! ! ; 4

~To be reported wath equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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37
340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
1Doilars in Thousands)

1 Show in column 10) for each pnimary account the aeprecianon base used 1n compuang the Qepreciauon charges tor the month of January, and 1n columa (c)
show the deprecianon base used 1n compuung the deprecianon charges tor the month of Decemoer. in column (d) snow the composite rates used 171 coMouang the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on Lnes 30 and 40 of these columns snow the composite percentage of all road and equipment accouns.
respecuvely. ascertained bv appiving the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used 1n compuung the charges for Decemper and diviaing the
total so computed by the total depreciation base tor the same month. Tlis scheduie shouid inciude oniy improvements 1o [eased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Propertv ™ The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion, except that where the use
of component rates has been authonzed. the composiie rates (0 be shown for the respeciive pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
develoved by the use uf the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfective dunng the year. give tuil particulars in a footnote.

2. All improvements 10 leased properties mav be combined and one composue rate computed for each pnmary account. or a separate schedule may be included
for each such propeny

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor any account. the depreciation base shouid be reported. nevertheless. in support o depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruais shouid be shown in a footnote indicating the accountis) affected.

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or towl equpment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base Annual composite :
Line rate [Line
No. Account At beginning ot vear At close of vear percent) iNo.
(@) (b) [{4] {d) [
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading % 1
2 | (4) Other, nght-oi-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 | (6) Bndges. tresties. and culvents hd
5 | (7 Elevated structures 5
6 1 (8) Ties | 6
7 | 19) Rail and ocher track matenal i
8 | (11) Bailast | 3
9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds. and sixns 9
10 | (16) Stanon and otfice buridings 10
11 | (17 Roadway buildings 11
12 | (18) Water stanons 12
13 | (19 Fuel stations 13
14 | (20) Shops and ¢enginchouses INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 332 ) 14
15 | (22) Storage warchouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks i 16
17 ; 124) Cual and ore wharves ‘17
18 | (25) TOFC.COFC terminais : 18
19 | (26) Communication sysiems 19
20 { (27 Signals and interiockers 120
21 | 129) Power plants {21
22 | 131) Power-transmission systems 1 =2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous suructures 1 3
234 { (37) Roadwav machines )
25 | 1391 Public improvements—Cunstruction | 25
26 | (441 Shop machinery* i 126
27 { (35) Power-piant machinery ! | 27
28 ° All other ruad accounts 28
9 1 Amoruzanon (Adjusiments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomouves 3
32 | (53) Freight~train cars 32
13 | (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment M
35 | (56) Floaung equpment 35
36 | (57 Work equipment 36
17 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 {59} Computer systems and word processing 18
equipment :
19 | Amormzauon Adjustments : 19
20 TOTAL EQUIPMENT ! 0
41 GRAND TOTAL : L3
~To be reported with cauipment expense rather than W&S cxpenses.
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Doilars in Thousanas)

1. Enter the required information concerning debits and creduts to Account 733. " Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property. * dunng the
vear relaung to improvements made to road and equipment property Ieased from uthers. the depreciation charges for which are snciuded 1n operatng expenses of
the respondent.

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) “Other credats” or coiumn () “Other debuts.” state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debit balance 1n
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the creduts (o the reserve as shown 1n column (c) and the charges to operaung expenses should be fuily expiained on page 35.

4 Show in column (e} the debits (o the reserve ansing from retirements. These debus shouid not exceed investment. etc.

3. Details 1n the respective sections of s schedule may be omitted if either 1otal road leased from others or total equipment leasea from
others represents less than 3% of total road owned or lotal equipment owned, respectively, However, line:39, Grand Total. snouid be com-

pleted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE | DEBITS TO RESERVE
Duning the vear Dunng the year
Balance Charges (0 Balance
Line| Cross Account at beginning operanng Other credits | Renirements | Other debus | at close of | Lust
No. | Check of year expenses year !No.
(a) (b) (c) td) (e) if . 18) I
ROAD

| (3) Grading 1
2 {4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 {5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 {6) Bndges. tresties, and culverts 3
5 (7) Elevated suructures 5
6 (8) Ties [}
7 (9} Rail and other rack matenal 7
3 111) Bailast 3
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | {16) Stanon and otfice buiidings 10
T i (17) Roadway buildings 1
12 (18) Water stations ' 12
13 1 119} Fuei stations INCLUDED |IN SCHEDULE 335 13
14 120) Shops and enginehouses 4
15 122) Storage warehouses 15
16 123) Wharves and docks 16
17 124) Coal ind ore wharves 17
18 1 125) TOFC'COFC terminals 18

19 : | 126) Communication systems ! i

20 | | 127) Signals and wnteriocxers | 3
a 129) Power plants i ! i
22 (31) Power-transmission svsiems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures i 23
24 {37) Roadway machines 24
35 139) Public 1mprovements—Consaucnon 25
% {44) Shop machinery® 26
B {45) Power-plant machinery ) hrd
23 All other road accounts 23

29 TOTAL ROAD 2

EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotves 30
3 (33) Freight-tram cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-train cars { 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment | 13
38 ' (56) Floanng equipment } 34
35 1 (57) Work cqupmem : I 35
36 | (58) Misceilaneous equipment i | 6
57 (59) Computer systems and word l ; 17
i processing equipment [ I

38 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT ! | 38
39 . ; GRAND TOTAL ! . i 39

*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
1Duilars .n Thousanas)

+ This schedule 1> {0 De Used 1N CASES WNEFE *Ne fetdied JEDIECIalon reserve ts CATILd 10 (e 4Ccounts Of Ne respOndent und (e rent (ererrom Is [iciuued 1n
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32.21-)0. 32.22.00. ang 32 23-00

2. Show in columns (b) and (¢). 10T €acn prmary accuunt. the depreciation dase used 1n COMPUIINE (he UEPrec:slion ror the munths of Junuary ana Decemoer.
respecuvely. with respect to road and equipment owaed by the respondent but leased to others. the uepreciation charges ror wnica are not inciudibie in operating
2xpenses of the respondent. but for wnich the depreciation reserve is recorded 1n the accounts o the respondent If the nase ror road 1s other than the onginai cost
or ssumated onginal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau of Accounts. brougnt to 4 current date oy the respondent from us Orger No  recoras ana
accounts. or 15 other than ledger value for equipment. a tull explanation should be ziven

3 In column (d) snow the composite rates used (0 compute the deprecianon for the month ot Decemper ana on unes 29 and 38.01 this column snow the composite
percentage for ail road and equipment accounts, respecuvely, ascentained by applying the pnmarv accounts COmMPOsite rAtes (0 (e deprecialion 0ase used to comoute
ihe aeprecianon for December and divtaing the total also computed by the aepreciauon dase.

1 |t depreciation accruais have been disconunued tor any account. the uepreciation pase shuould be reported. nevertheiess. in support of depreciauon reserves
Authonty tor the discontinuance ot accruals should be shown n a foutnote indicating the accountts) aifected.

3 If wial road leased to others 1s less than 55 of total road owned: omut If total cquipment leased (o others 15 less than $% of total equipment owned. omit
However, Line 39, Grand Touwal. should be compieted.

' Deoreciatuon oase E
. Annual composie 1
Liney ! rate iLine
Nn Account Al beginming of vear At close of vear {percent) No
a) thy Iy rd) 1
ROAD i !
| | 13) Grading b
2 | 14) Other. nght-of-way expenditures i 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways | 3
4 | ‘4, Bndges. trestles. and culvens i
£ | (N Elevated structures | i3
5 | 18) Ties I 5
7 1191 Rayl and other track matenai THE TOTAL ROAD JAND EQUIPMENT LEASED ;7
3 1 11 Ballase TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 57 OF THH TOTAL [ 3
9 | *13) Fences. snow sneds. and signs ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED, RESPE(QTIVELY. 9
10 ! (161 Station und oifice busldings 1 i " 10
11 1 117) Roadway buiidings [
i2 118) Water stauons 112
i3 /19) Fuel statons v 13
14 1 120) Shops and enginehouses e
i§ ! 122) Storage warehouses ; RE]
16 | {23) Wharves und docks ! | 16
17 1424 Coal and ore wnarves i I
i8 | 125) TOFC COFC terminals ! f1g
19 © . 24) Commumcanon svstems H )
20 ' 127 Signais and interiockers i | 20
21 129 Power plants 21
22 | 131) Power-transmission systems 2
23 | -35) Miscellaneous structures 3
24 1 (37) Roadwav machines | 2
15 (39 Public improvements—Construction ! | 28
26 a4y Shop machinery 26
2~ i.35) Power-plant machinery 27
28 . Ali uther road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD i 29
EQUIPMENT i
20 _}1(52) Locomouves 30
51 | (53) Freight-train cars N
32 | (54) Passenger-train cars 2
33 , (55) Hignway revenue equipment | } 33
34 | (56) Floanng equioment | | 34
15 1 (57) Work equipment | | 35
26 | (58) Misceslaneous equipment NrA i 36
i (59) Computer systems and word processing
37 | equpment 137
8! TOTAL EQUIPMENT ] 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 366 ' 366 3 |39
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41
351, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
1 Dotlany 1n Thousandy)
1 ﬂ'm. s nedule s (0 be used 10 Cases where (e depreciation reserve s camed ia the aweounis of the respondent and the rent theretrom ss included tn Accounts
3210400, 32.12.00, 321040, 32 2106, 32-22400. and 32-23-00
2. Drsduse credits and debits 10 Account 735, * Accumulated Depreciation—Road and Eyuipment Propeny.” Jduring the vear refunng to road and equipment
feased t aitrers. the depreuiation charges toe which are nat includible in operating cxpenses of the respondent. (See Scnedule 330 tor the reserve relaung to road
and cyuipment owned and used by the respoadent).
3 Itany entnes ane made 1or *Other credits” and Other detits, * state the tacts accasmoming such entnes  \ debit balance 1n columns (b) or 1g) tor any pamary
decount should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Or °
4. Detuis 1n the respectuve secuons of this schedule may be omutted if exther total road leased 10 others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or tomi equpment owned. respectively. However, line 39, Grand Towl, should be compieted.
i CRLEDITS TO RESERVE | DEBITS TO RESERVE
[ Dunng the vear : Dunng the year
| Bulance Charges to | i Balance
Lanet Cross Account at beginming operanng | Other credins ! Retrements | Other debus | at close of  {Line
N [Chech ol sear expenses | ! vear No.
i 1a) b ' W) I 1d) ] 1} mn 18)
b ROAD | , i
1 L3 Grading i ! |
2 . 14) Other, ognt-ut-way cypenditures 2
3 51 Tunneis and subways i 3
4 10 Bridges. tronstles. and cuivens 4
§ 171 Elesated structunes 5
] 1¥) Tiea 6
i 19 Ratl apd other track magenial 7
5| {111 Bailast TOTAL ROAD AND FEQUIPMENT LEASED 3
9 | 113 Fences, snuw sheds. and signs TO OTHERS REPRESENTS LESS 9
10| 116y Statton and otfice huidings THAN 52 OF TOTAILROAD AND EQUIPMENT i 10
"’ {17 Ruadway_buildmgs QWNED RESPECTIVELY, 1
12 (18) Water stations | | ] 12
13 (I Fuel scatoas i 13
14 | 120) Shuos and coginchuuses : [
15 (22) Storage warchuuses 15
16 121 Wharves and dochs . 16
17 ! (24) Cual und ure wharves ! 17
18 | 12%) TOFC COFC rermunais 18
19 1260 Communateation svstems , 19
0! 127) Sienals and miertockers J ! 0
e 129) Power plants i i | i |
bl ¢ 131 Power-transmissiun svsiens i ! ] : 22
23| 135) Miscetlaneous structures l 23
3 137) Roudway machines i 23
2= 139) Pyblic improvements—Construction hL]
6 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 145) Power-plunt machinery ! 27
gt All uther road accuunts | } 8
) TOTAL ROAD ! ' 9
EQUIPMENT
0 (52) Locomouves 3
31 (53) Freigin-traip cars T
2 | (54) Passenger-train cars 2
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
4 (56) Floatng equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipmem 35
16 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
571 | 159) Computer systems and word f 37
| processing equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT ’ 18
39 | GRAND TOTAL 38 ‘1] ’ ! 49 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S cxpense.
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 1By Company)
1Danlars in Thousanus)

| Disclose the investment in ratlway praperty used tn transportation service at the close ot the year This inveatment represents the aggregaie of dropenty
owned or leased bv the respondent 4nd used 4n the respundent’s ransPUMALON Service. SUCN DRUPCITY INLIUUCS 14 (ME Nvestmient reported in Acgounts 31
“Road and Equipment Property,” and 732. “Improvements un Leased Property. * of the respondent. less anv 731 or 732 pruperty leused to uthers for thewr
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including cquipment or other raliway property cuvered by the contract) Eduipment lcased 0 uthers unger separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 propenty, and (b} the investment of other companies 731 ur 732 propernty tincluding
operaung and lessor raviroads) used by the respondent when the lease 15 for exclusive use vr control ur roads. tracks. ur ondges (InCIudINg equipment of uiner
railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased eyuipment from uperatng ratiroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ot other
camers n property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company tn this schedule as respondent (R). leavor railroad (L), nacuve or proprictary company ‘P) snd uther leased
properties-(Q).

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive. first show the data requested for the respondent (R). next the data for companies wnove entire prooeriies are used in
transpurtation service of the respondent. divided between lessor (L) and propnetary 1Py companics. tolluwed by data tor carmers and uthers 10). portions ot
whose property are used in lransporiation service of the respondent. Show a lotal for each class of company in column (d) ana fe} Then snow.
as deducuons. data for transportauon property leased to carners and others.

4. In column (c), line-haul camners report the miles of road used in lne-haul service. Report miies in whole numbers.

5 In column (d), show the amount applicable 1n Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compames whose names appear tn column (by Values of property
of other carners segregated by esamate or otherwise shouid correspond 1n amount 1o the deductons made by the owners 1n ther repors. If separate value ts not
available. explananons should be given, Differences between the amounts in coiumn (d) of thus schedule and the amounts shown n column (c), line 24, un the
asset side of the comparauve general balance sheet of each individual raliway. should be explained 1n a tootnote. Bouk value inciuded in Accounts 731 or 732 of
the owner shouid be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment ot the resporulent 1n the secunties of the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of esumanng (by capualizing rentais at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of pnivais owners. or portions of property ot other camers.
shouid be explained.

6. In columnn (e), show the amount of depreciation and amornization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733. 734, 735. 736. and 772. that is apph-
cabie to the property of the carners whose names are lisied in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

.! Depreciauon and
Class Miles of road Investments amortization of
Line! (Sce Name of company used (See Ins. 3) In property Jdefense projects :Line
No. |Ins. Q) (whole number) (See Ins. §) (See Ins. 6) No.
(a) (b) (c) d) (e)
t| R . SOU. PAC. TRANSP. 00. & ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RY. 11 211 [6 640 222:2 543 483 | i
2 PLUS: ROAD PROPERTY LEASED FROM OTHERS: 2
31 0 I CITY AND COIINTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 34 3
3| 0 | UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 333 nd
st o | THE OGDEN UNION RAILWAY AND DEPOT COMPANY 14. s
5| O | MEDFORD CORPORATION I . 10 8
1 O | NUECES COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT NO, 1 ! ] 581 [
31 0 ; MISSOURI PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY ! 184} 33 3
91 SUB-TOTAL 11 211 i 6 641 378i2 543 516 ' ¢
10 LESS: FACILITIES NOT IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT ] ; 10
11 | R | GUADALUPE-BETTERAVIA, CA 98 27 111
12i g | WINEBAVEN, CA 6 12
13! R | SEARLES, CA 5, 13
4] R SO KLAMATH FALLS., DR 51 14
1s{ R : CHEMULT, OR 4 15
16 R | OGDEN, UT _ 1 16
17 g | MANCHESTER, TX 8 17
18| R [ TRACKS LEASED TO OUR&D CO (LINE 6) 333 18
19+ R | DEXTER JUNCTION, MO 12! 4119
0! R | MAGNOLIA. AR 6 87 17120
21 2l
2 . 2
23 TOTAL DEDUCTLONS 6 724 48 | 23
24 P23
25 | =
26 i 6
2 2
28 . 28
29 ! 9
30 i ! | 30
31 i TOTAL 11 205 : 6 640 6542 543 4681 3

Raslroad Anaual Report R-|




T W TwW W Tw w

Road Imcais: SPT Yeur 1990 3
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
({Doilars 1n Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and propertes.

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and propernes on line 44 heren. should correspond with the amounts for esch class of
company and propernes shown m Schedule 352A. Connnung records shail be muntmned by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the scheduie.

3. Report on line 29 amounts represenung caprtahizauon of rentais for ieased property based on 6 percent per vear where property 1s not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other carmers 1S not ascertainable. denuify non-carner owners, and bneily explain on page 37
methods of esumating vaiue of property of non-carners or property of other camers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown. or 1n line 29. The items reported should be bnefly identified and expiained. Also include
here those 1tems after permission is obtmned from the Commssion for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference o such authonty should be made when
(e:xphmmg the amounts reported. Respondenta must not make arbitrary changes (o the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the

ommssion.
Lme* Cross Account Respondent | Lessor rairoads |Inactive (propne-{ Other Leased |Line
No. [Check tary companies) properties No.
(a) (] 1c) d) fe)
1 {2) Land for transportation purposes 79 156 14 1
2 {3) Grading 349 463 189 2
3 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 5 22 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 44 86 3
s (6) Bridges. trestles. and culverts 214 143 32 s
6 (7) Elevated suuctures 6
7 (8) Ties 1 114 254 102 7
3 (9) Rail and other rack matenal 1.932 95 325 3
9 (11) Bailast 512 514 60 9
10 {13) Fences, snow sheds, anxj signs 14 472 1 10
1 {16) Station and office busidings 70 96 L 19 i1
i2 {17) Roadway buiidings 5 604 12
13 (18) Water stanons 252 13
i4 (19) Fuel stanions 6 094 14
15 {20) Shops and cngmehouses 58 627 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 2 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 85 756 19
20 (26) Communication sysiems 83 1064 0
2 (27) Signais and interiockers 228 41 /8 =1
2 (29) Power pianis 12 =
2 (31) Power-transmussion svstems 7 428 3
24 (35) Misceilaneous structures 1 399 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 62 310 =
26 (39) Public :mprovements—Canstruction 717 324 15 6
27 144) Shop machinery 31 00 Y
23 (45) Power-plant machinery 1 886 3
29 Leased property capstabzed rentais (expian) (333) 347 19
30 Other (specify and explamn) 30
3 TOTAL ROAD 4 989 303 1 182 ]|
32 Locomouves 808 17 32
33 {53) Preight-tram cars 795 498 33
M (54) Passenger-ummn cars 34
35 (55) Highway revemue oquipment 35
36 (56) Flosnng equipment 36
37 (57) Work equipmen 21 864 37
8 (58) Miaceilanecus equpment 15 228 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word procesung 39
equipment 5 901
0 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1 646 663 30
41 (76) Interest dunng construction 4 31
42 (80) Other eiements of wvestment 42
43 (90) Comstruction work :n progress -3 i 43
7 GRAND TOTAL 6 639 498 ' 1186 u
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Scheduie 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lunes 136 thru i38 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column ()

Schedule 210

Line 14, column ib)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Scheduie 412

Line 29 column by
Line 29. column 1c)

.t e nraen

Schedule 414
Line 231, column (f} = Line {9, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 230, column () = Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column () = Lines 5, 38, column (N
Lines 226, 227, coiumn (f) = Lines 24, 39, column ()
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column () = Lines 32, 15, 36, 37, 40, 31, column (N
And
Schedule 414
Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g}
Schedule 415
Line 213, column (f) - Lines §. 38, columns (c) and (d)
Line 232, column (f) - Lines 24, 39, columns (¢) and (d)
Line 317, column (f) = Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, coiumns (c) and (d)
Lines 202. 203, 216, columa (f) {equal Lines §, 38, columna (b)
10 or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 216, columa (f))
Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal Lines 24, 39, coiumn (b)
10 or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, columa ()
Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal Lines 32, 35S, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 320, columa (f))
Schedule 417
Line 507, column (f) = Line [, column ty)
Line 508, column (f) - Line 2, columa ())
Line 509, column (f) - Line 3, column (j)
Line 510, column (f) = Line 4, column (j)
Line 511, column () - Line 5, column (j)
Line 512, columa (f) = Lune 6, column (j)
Line 513, column () - Line 7, column (j)
Line 514, coiumn () = <o Line 8, column (j)
Line 515, column () - Line 9. column ()
Line 516, column (f) - Line 10, column ()
Lune 517, column (N - Lune 11, column ()
Scnedule 450 Scheduie 210
Line 4 column b = Line 47 cotumn b
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J

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
{Dollars 1n thousands)

State the railway operating expenses on respondent’s road for the year, classifying thea in accordance with the Unifora
Systes of Accounts for Railroad Companies, and allocate the cosmon operating expenses in accordance with the Cossission’s
/ rules gaverning the separation of such expenses between freight and passenger services.

.
ha ¥
Ny,

Freight
. #atl,tools Total
Line |Cross Name of railway operating Salaries |supplies, | Purchased freight
No. |Check expense account b wages |fuels & Services| General | expense |Passenger Total
lubricants
{a) {b) {e) (d} (e) ) {g) (h)

HAY AND STRUCTURES

ADMINISTRATION
1 Track 3.307 428 n 974 3.081 {1 3,080
2 Bridge and Building 2,319 235 536 1 3.1l 0 3, 1
3 Signal 4,93 239 17 0 5,207 0 5,207
4 Cosaunication 3,684 1,760 343 924 8,715 B 8,723
5 Dther 5.293 1,766 B70 1.3 9,266 {2) 9.264

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
b Roadway - Running 4,975 307 6,929 27 12,538 (18) 12,520
7 Roadway - Switching 422 34 948 42 1,084 0 1,084
B Tunnels and Subways-Running 117 21 (45) 2 % 0 93
? Tunnels and Subways-Switching 10 2 {4} 0 8 0 8
10 Bridges & Culverts-Running 7,308 2,71 2,349 1,063 13.713 0 13,7113
i Bridges & Culverts-Switching 613 269 138 95 1,137 0 1,137
12 Ties - Running 34 419 §2 (1,558) (7431 0 {743}
13 Ties - Switching 44 16 é (224) (98) 0 (98)
14 Rail % Dther Tk Mat]-Running 7,982 %03 7,888 (576) 16,195 0 16,195
15 Rail % Other Tk Matl-Switching 389 93 398 {45) 1,195 0 1,193
16 Ballast - Running 719 24 11t {178 674 0 678
17 Ballast - Switching LY} 2 7 (i1 43 0 43
18 Rd Prop Damaged - Running 3,949 2,194 944 RYL] 7,681 0 9,461
1? Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 467 240 L H B3¢ 0 850
20 Rd Prop Dasaged - Dther 175 145 166 53 539 2 b4
21 Signals & Interlockers-Running 14,377 12,284 1,033 748 28,4462 13t 28,593
22 Signals & Interlockers=Switch. (35) 1,056 92 1 1,164 ¢ 1,164
&) Cossunications Systess 4,054 3,1 914 162 10,500 0 10,500
L Power Systeas 2,260 434 200 7 2,901 8 2,909
23 Highway 6rade Crossings-Running 733 1,397 520 228 2,878 3 Z,883
26 Highway Brade Crossings-Switch. 63 128 43 2 257 ¢ 257
27 Station and Office Buildings 2,130 1,078 1,970 I | 5,154 l 5,195
28 Shop Buildings - Locomotives 156 1 0 0 159 0 159
29 Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 3 0 0 0 33 N/R R
30 Shop Buildings - Other Equip. 424 297 228 26 975 0 975




46 Road Initials: SPT Year 1990 i
i 410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued \
: (Dollars in thousands) S
Freight \\
Matl.teols Tatal Total
I'tine |Cross Nage of railway operating Saiaries |supplies. |Purchased freight |passenger
| No. |Check expense account b wages |fuels & Services | Beneral | expense | expense Total
lubricants
l {a) {b) {c) {d) {e} () {g) (h)
| REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Cont'd
i1l Locomotive Svc Facilitites 1,118 738 68 25 2,459 4 2,315
162 Misc Buildings & Structures 938 676 159 337 2,130 1 2,131
103 Coal Terminals 0 0 ¢ 0 0 N/& 0
L 104 Ore Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 N/& 0
i 105 Other Marine Tersinals 4 0 0 0 4 N/A 4
106 TOFC/COFC - Tersinals 47 21 3,31t 1 3,380 N/A 3,380
167 Motor Vechicle Ld & Distrib Fac 0 O 0 ] 0 N/R - 0
| 108 Fac for Other Specialized Svc 10 bb 0 0 76 N/ 16
| 109 Roadway Machines 6,870 5,401 918 415 13,604 I8 3,642
i 10 Small Tools and Supplies (9 3,896 2,293 306 8,486 15 B,50t
i i Snow Removal {2) 0 {2) ¢ (4) 0 {4)
. 112 fringe Benefits - Running N/A N/& N/A 19,136 19,134 32 19,188
;3 Fringe Benefits - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1,012 1,012 0 1,012
! 114 Fringe Benefits - Other N/A N/ N/A 17,637 17,637 0 17,637
o 113 Casualties & Ins. - Running N/A N/& N/A 13,100 13,100 173 13,273
i 1o Casualties & Ins. - Switching K/A N/A N/ 4,384 4,384 18 4,402
v Casualties & Ins. - Other N/A N/A N/A 5,421 3,421 27 5,448
' e | Lease Rentals-Or. - Running N/A N/A 0 N/& 0 0 0
PR s Lease Rentals-Dr. - Switching N/A N/A (64) | N/A (64) 0 (64}
120 | # Lease Rentals-Dr. - Other N/A N/ 21,451 N/A 21,651 G 21,631
| i21] ¢ Lease Rentals-(Cr.}-Running N/& N/ {5} ] N/A (5) 0 {5
L 122 e Lease Rentals-{Cr.}-Switching N/A N/A (| N/&A (1} 0 {1
123 | # Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Dther N/A N/A i N/A 1 (1} 0
124 Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Running N/& N/A 15,636 N/A 15,636 0 15,636
125 Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Switching N/A N/A B41 N/A b4l 0 841
126 4t Fac Rent-Dr. - Other N/A N/ 34 K/A 34 0 4
127 it Fac Rent-(Cr.}-Running N/A N/A {3,818) | N/4 (3,818} 0 (3,818
128 It Fac Rent-(Cr.}-Switching N/A N/A {1,422} | N/A (1,422 0 {1,422)
129 3t Fac Rent-(Cr.}-Dther N/ N/A {373y | N/A (373) 0 {3731
130 | ¢ Other Rents-Debit - Running N/& N/A 15 N/A 15 0 13
131] ¢ Dther Rents-Debit - Switching N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
132] # Other Rents-Debit - Other N/A N/A {9) | N/A {9l 0 "
133 ¢ Other Rents-{Credit)-Running N/ N/A 0 N/& 0 0 0
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Road Initials: spp” Year 1990 47
410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES ~ Continued
{Dollars in thousands)
i Freight
{
/ Natl,tools Total Total
Line {Cross Name of railway operating Salaries (supplies, [ Purchased freight (passenger
No. | Check expense account k wages [fuels & Services | General | expense |} expense Total
lubricants
{a {b) {c} {d) {e] (f {q} (h}

REPAIR AND NAINTENANCE - Cont'd
134 | # Other Rents-(Credit)-Switching N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
135 ¢ Other Rents-{Credit}-Other N/A N/A ¢ N/A 0 0 0
1361 ¢ Deoreciation - Running N/A N/4 N/A 126,455 126,455 %3 126,350
137 | # Degreciation - Switching R/A N/A N/ 12,085 12,043 o4 12,129
138 | # Depreciation - Other N/A N/A N/A 11,786 11,786 8 11,794
139 3t Facility-Debit - Running N/R K/A 33,242 N/& 33,242 0 33,242
140 3t Facility-Debit - Switching N/A N/A 124 N/A 726 t 127
144 3t Facility-Debit - Other N/R N/A 177 N/A 77 0 177
142 Jt Facility-(Credit)-Running N/A N/A (71,13 | N {7,131 (2) {7,139
143 Jt Facility-{Credit)-Switching N/A N/A 11,415) ] N/A {1,415) 0 11,415
144 dt Facility-{Credit)-Other N/A N/A (56) ] N/ {36) 0 (36)
145 Dismantl.Retired Rd Prop-Run. 1 0 0 0 1 {1 0
146 Disaant].Retired Rd Prop-Switch 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
147 Dissantl.Retired Rd Prop-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
148 Other - Running 8 213 189 349 879 0 879
148 Other - Switching 8 20 18 28 74 0 H
190 Other - Other {862} {3,481 (32) 246 (4,189 $L)] {4,208)
151 TOTAL MAY AND STRUCTURES 83,331 42,775 ?1,527 | 217,438 435,091 472 435,763

EQUIPHENT

LOCOMOTIVES
201 fdainistration 8,926 606 245 397 10,174 0 10,174
202) ¢ Repair and Maintenance 44,527 41,198 4,184 {83) | 113,806 3 113,899
2031 # Hachinery Repair ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0
204 Equipment Dasaged 70 0 0 0 0 0 70
205 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 235,207 25,287 39 25,326
206 Other Casualties & Insurance N/R N/A N/R 5,469 3,469 0 3,469
207 ¢+ Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 37,763 N/A 37,783 17 37,780
208 ¢ Lease Rentals - {Credit) N/A N/A {(3,563) | NK/A (3,545) 0 {3,563}
209 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A 19 N/ 19 0 19
210 doint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/ N/A (26)} N/A {28} 0 (28)
201 ] + Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A l N/A i 0 l
A2 | ¢ Other Rents - {Credit! N/ N/A (11 { N4 (3t 0 (3t}
23 | ¢ Depreciation N/A N/A R/A 36,639 34,639 12 16,651
214 doint Facility - Debit N/A N/R 2,172 N/A 2,172 0 2,172
215 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (407} N/A (407) 0 {407)
216 ) ¢ Repairs Bill.to Others-(Credit) N/ K/A (1,567) ] N/a (1,567} 0 {1,367
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410, RAILWAY OPERATINE EXPENSES - Continued
{Dollars in thousands)
Freight \
\
Matl,tools Total Total \
Line | Crass Nawe of railway operating Salaries |supplies, | Purchased freight |passenger
No. | Check expense account b wages [fuels & Services | General | expense | expense Total
lubricants
la) {b) (c) {d) (e) {f) {q) {h)
! LOCOMOTIVES - Continued
P27 Dissantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
218 Other 236 3 2,077 i 2,37 0 2,317
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 35,799 61,807 32,849 87,710 228,121 161 218,282
FREIGHT CARS
220 Adainistration 3,453 733 2,002 839 1,247 N/A 1,247
221 Repair and Maintenance 21,993 30,847 34,083 i 88,944 N/A B8, 944
222 Hachinery Repair 0 0 1 0 1 N/A i
223 Equipsent Damaged 13 0 10,373 0 10,608 N/A 10,408
ol Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 11,801 11,601 N/A 11,401
225 Other Casualties & Insurance N/A N/A N/R 10,053 10,053 N/A 10,053
226 | ¢ Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/ 44,084 N/A 44,084 N/A 44,084
227 | # Lease Rentals - {Credit) N/A N/A 4,212) | W/A (4,212 | N/A {4,212)
228 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A 248 N/A 248 R/A 248
229 doint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A (19 | N/A {19} | N/A (13)
230 Other Rents - Debit N/ N/A 230,411 N/A 230,411 N/R 230,411
231 Other Rents - {(Credit) N/A N/A (91,008) | N/A {91,006) | N/A (91,008)
232 Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 35,070 35,070 N/A 35,070
233 Joint Facility - Debit N/R N/A 309 N/A 305 N/A 305
2 Jdoint Facility - (Credit) N/ N/A (3| N/A {31) | N/A (31)
235 | # Repairs Bill.to Dthers-{(Credit) N/A N/A (27,761} | N/A {27,761 | N/A (27,761)
236 Demantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 N/& 0
20 Other 89 1 109 16 211 N/A 21t
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 25,530 31,821 | 209,417 57,580 315,958 N/A 315,938
OTHER EQUIPMENT
)] Administration 1,004 340 678 1,182 3,224 0 3,224
Repair and Maintenance ' 0 0 0
Joz | ¢+ Trucks,Trirs,& Cont.-Rev Svc 2,096 2,643 4,397 9 9,165 0 9,165
03] ¢ Floating Eq.-Revenue Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
304 | # Psgr and Other Revenue Equip {3 9 0 0 6 2,400 2,406
3051 ¢ Computers & Data Proc Systees 0 0 4,398 0 4,398 ] 4,398
J06 | # Machinery 1,167 1,627 85 0 2,859 0 2,859
07| ¢ Work and Other Non-Rev Equip 784 2,121 26t 131 3,37 3 3,320
308 Equipsent Damaged 5 8 0 ¢ 17 0 17
. 309 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 2,214 2,214 359 2,833
310 ! Other Casualties & Insurance N/A N/A N/A 2,729 2,729 | 318 3,047
11| # | Lease Rentals - Debit N/R N/A 17,975 N/A 17,573 3 17,378
2| » Lease Rentals - {Credit) N/A N/A (23) | N/A {231 0 (23)

....------‘----“‘--A-.‘.
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
{Dollars in thousands}

Freight |
Mat1,tools Total | Total f
Line {Cross Naae of railway operating Salaries |supplies, [ Purchased freight [passenger ;
No. |Check expense account k wages |fuels & Services | Genmeral | expense | expense Total
lubricants
{a) b {g) {d) {e) {f) (g) {h)
|
; OTHER EBUIPMENT - Continued
[ 33 doint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A 101 N/A 101 0 101
[ 314 doint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/& N/A l N/A 1 ] 1
HIj e Dther Rents - Debit N/A N/A 32,624 N/A 32,624 0 32,624
6| ¢ Dther Rents - (Credit} N/& N/A {4,340} | N/ (4,340 0 {4,340)
317 Depreciation N/A N/A N/ 2,585 2,353 2 2,357
318 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A §7 N/A 4 0 Y]
38 doint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
20| ¢+ Repairs Bill.to Others-(Credit) N/A N/A 75y N/A (75 0 (73)
321 Deaantling Retired Praperty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
322 Dther 0 B4 {100) (16) 0 (18)
1323 TOTAL DTHER EQUIPMENT 5,057 6,788 57,399 8,780 76,438 34285 79,123
]
I8 TOTAL EQUIPMENT B4, 366 | 100,416 | 299,605 | 134,070 620,517 3,446 623,963
TRANSPORTATION:
TRAIN OPERATIONS
401 Adainistration 11,664 633 4,821 33t 17,649 173 17,822
P 402 Engine Crews 93,484 28 3,460 929 160,103 2,297 102,400
403 Train Crews 161,974 408 191 6,194 168,949 3,156 172,123
404 Dispatching Trains 11,476 0 0 1t 11,487 ¢ 11,487
405 Oper. Signals & Interlockers 4,510 748 102 8 3,368 W7 3,925
i 406 Operating Drawbridges 279 0 0 0 219 0 279
407 Highway Crossing Protection 0 23 LY} 0 70 0 70
408 Train Inspection ¥ Lubrication 21,505 4,920 1,321 0 27,946 7 27,993
409 Locomotive Fuel 0| 200,388 0 0 200,388 952 201,340
410 Elect Power Pur/Prod-NHot.Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
411 Servicing Locosotives 24,519 3,331 142 0 32,192 751 32,943
412 Frt Lost/Dasaged-Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0 0
M3 Clearing Wrecks 1,080 147 3,382 29 4,638 0 4,638
| 414 Fringe Benefits N/& N/A N/A 191,746 151,746 3,042 194,788
. 415 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 41,698 41,698 0 41,498
14 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 21,925 N/& 21,925 0 21,923
47 doint Facility - (Credit} N/ N/A {1,850} N/A {1,850 ¢ {1,850
418 Dther 10 778 937 929 2,674 {9 2,669
it TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 334,705 | 213,804 34,698 | 202,075 785,282 16,970 794,252
YARD OPERATIONS
420 Adeinistration 9,066 15 4 1 5,086 0 5,686
21 Switch Crews 70,340 674 b2 0 71,076 m 71,349
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
{Dollars 1n thousands)
Freight
Matl,tools Total Total
Line |Cross Name of railway operating Salaries | supplies, | Purchased freight |passenger
No. {Check expense account k wages | fuels & Services | Beneral | expense | expense Total
lubricants
{a) {b) {c) {d) (e {f) {g) (h}
YARD OPERATIONS - Continued
422 Controlling Operations 14,858 46b 4,017 38 19,399 416 19,815
423 Yard and Teraminal Clerical 24,042 1,646 34 139 25,841 7 23,848
424 Doer Switch.Signal.Retar.4Humps 1,502 0 0 0 1,502 160 1,662
425 Locomotive Fuel 0 6,894 0 0 6,89 41 6,937
426 Elect Pawer Pur/Prod-Not.Power ¢ ] 0 0 ] ] ¢
427 Servicing Locomotives 1,169 23 0 ¢ 1,194 6 1,194
428 Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related N/A N/ N/A 0 0 0 0
429 Clearing Hrecks ¢ 289 1,3%4 12 1,693 0 1,695
430 Fringe Benefits N/A NA N/A 33,33% 33,339 382 3,721
431 Other Casualties and Insurance N/R N/ N/A 19,783 19,782 0 19,783
432 doint Facility - Debit N/A N/ 7,611 N/& 9,611 0 9,611
433 doint Facility - (Credit) N/R N/ (1,997 N/A (1,597} 0 {1,397)
434 Other 80 38 3,150 3,019 6,327 0 6,327
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 117,057 10,047 16,15 76,33 226,772 1,27% 222,051
TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
301 Cleaning Car Interiors 4 b B804 0 B4 470 1,284
502 Adjusting and Transfer Loads 403 8 20t ¢ 612 0 612
{ 503 Car Loading Deviceskbrain Doors 0 4 i 0 43 ] 45
| 504 Frt Lost or Damaged-all other N/A N/A N/A 15,303 15,303 0 15,203
| 505 Fringe Benefits N/ N/ N/A 189 1689 216 403
i 506 TOTAL TRAIN & YD OPER COMMON 407 98 1,004 15,492 16,961 6B% 17,449
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIDNS
071 ¢ Adeinictration 56 266 4.110 287 5,949 N/A 3,969
08| ¢ PULD and Marine Line Haul 0 0 3,050 0 3,050 N/ 3,050
0e ! o« Load ¢ Unload & Local Marine ¢ 10 41,216 0 41,226 N/A 41,226
Ao ¢ Protective Services 0 0 5,643 0 5,643 N/A 9,643
S| ¢ Frt Lost/Damagec-Solely Related N/A N/A N/ 0 0 N/R 0
J12| ¢ Fringe Benefits N/& N/& N/A 405 405 N/A 405
5131 ¢ Casualties and Insurance N/R N/A N/& 1,364 1,964 N/A 1,964
! Sl4 | ¢ dJoint Facility - Debit N/ N/A 270 N/A 276 N/A 270
| 13| # Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A U R/A 3 H/A i
161 ¢ Other 0 {27 10 0 {171} N/A (1n
7| ¢ TOTAL SPECIALIZED SVC OPER. 904 249 34,330 2,256 37,741 R/A 37,741
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410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars 1n thousands)
Freight
Hatl,tools Total Total

Line {Cross Name of railway operating Salaries | supplies, | Purchased freight |passenger

No. |Check expense account k wages |fueis & Services| General | expense | expense Total

lubricants
{a) {h) {c) {d) te {3 {q! (h)
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
518 Adainistration 3.270 2,143 2,654 1,582 9,649 7 9,656
a9 Enploye Perfora ClericalbAccto, 24,148 §22 2,244 i 26,B25 997 27,822
520 Coasunijcation Systeas Operation 1,779 101 1,401 126 3,607 0 3,407
521 Loss & Damage Claies Processing 1,308 36 670 48 2,102 0 2,102
522 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 13,822 13,822 443 14,263
323 Casualties and Insyrance N/ N/A N/A 5,893 5,895 875 6,770
524 doint Facility - Debit N/A N/ ¢ N/A 0 0 0
325 doint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A 2 N/R 2 0 2
526 Dther (I3 23 2,219 320 2,601 0 2,401
527 TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPERATION 30,472 3,017 9,1%0 21,824 44,303 2,322 bb,825
928 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 484,147 | 227,177 | 115,939 | 317,996 | 1,145,261 15,257 | 1,160,518
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

401 Officers-Gen'l Administration 2,208 44 3,317 2,827 8,392 172 8,964
602 fccounting,Auditing and Finance 26,444 1,864 3,404 1,090 32,804 i 8 12,812
603 Mot Services & Data Processing 13,866 b2 1,104 809 15,843 99 15,942
404 Marketing 3,379 243 2,144 785 6,983 0 4,333
505 Sales 17,840 2,705 3,404 5,329 31,278 180 31,458
606 Industrial Developaent 3,169 646 3,640 G644 8,01% 0 8,019
607 Personnel and Labor Relations 4,228 118 1,138 1,339 5,823 15 6,858
608 Legal and Secretarial 1,137 345 21,650 1,343 30,515 175 30,490
609 Public Relations & Advertising 901 275 1,021 1,994 3,751 0 3,781
610 Research and Developsent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 35,899 33,899 149 34,048
612 Casualties and Insurance N/ N/A N/ 3,803 3,803 0 3,803
813 Writedown of Uncollect. Accts N/A ;o N/ N/A (2,000} (2,000 0 {2,000
614 Property Taxes NA i RIA N/A 17,648 17,648 430 16,278
815 Other Taxes Except Income & PR N N N/& 235,660 25,660 163 25,823
b16 doint Facility - Debit NR ° N/A 3,753 N/A 3,733 0 3,133
617 Joint Facility - {Credit) NA . N ()] N/A (4) 0 4)
b1 Other 0 0 (289)] 10,574 10,285 ] 10,289
619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINMIST. 79,172 | 8,322 46,288 | 107,240 239,022 1,615 240,437
620 | # TOTAL CARRIER OPER EXPENSES 733,018 i 376,690 | 993,419 [ 776,746 | 2,43%,B%1 26,990 | 2,440,881
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$12. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Duilars 18 Thuusands)
1. Report freight expenses only.
2. The total depreciation ¢xpense reparted 10 column (h), hine 29. snould halance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in sehedule 410, column
() hnes, 136, 137, and 138
1 Repurt in column i) the feasesrentais fof the vanous propenty watcguries of Way and Structures The total net feaserrental reponed sn column ic).,
hine 29 should halanee the act amoum reported in sohedule 310, column (0. fines 118 through 123, plus liaes 130 through 138
If an enure road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of leasesrentals by property categones s not known. apporuon the lease/rentals based on
the percentage of the categones deprecianon bases to the deprecianon bases for all categones of depreciable ieased property. Use Schedule 352B of tus report for
obtaiung the deprecianon bases of the categones ot leased property. '
4 Amorizaton adiuspient ol cach roud property type which s included in column (b) shall be repeated 1n columin (d) as g debit or credit to the ap-
propriate hne stem. the net sdusiment on fine 29 shall equal the adustment reported an line 29 ol sehedule 138
5 Report on hine 28 all other lease rentals aot apporioned o any category bisted on lines 1-27
6 Line 11. Acount 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 ot Schedule 415.
Amorizition
I':‘.::,. g‘:.:: P:::‘r:.: Catecgury Depreciation Lu.n.\:::l z:mul.s adyusiment ’I;‘n:e
dunng year
1a) th <) )
| 2 Lanyd 10r transpeation pusposes N/A i
2 1 CGrading 2 934 27 2
3 3 Other nghi-ul-way cxpenditures 80 (2) 3
4 s Tunncls and subwavs 308 (2) 4
S ) Brndees. (resties and culvents 2 894 (157) b
6 7 Elevated structures 6
7 8 Ties 43 690 7
L] 9 Rl and ather truch matenal 69 189 3
[ 11 Buallast 12 752 9
10 13 Fences. snowsheds and vens _296 (14) 10
1 16 Stanon and otfice butldings 1 678 8 197 22 1
12 17 Roudway burldinges 194 7 12
13 18 Water sations 84 5 13
14 19 Fuel Manions 210 1 14
15 20 Shopy and cnginchouses 1 271 98 1s
16 22 Storage warchouses 16
17 2 Wharves and docks 3 17
13 4 Cual and ure wharves 18
19 25 TOFC'COFC rcrminais 3 580 9 022 18 19
2 26 Cummunications svsiems 1 593 (87) 20
M| hy) Siegnals and interfochers 6 OSZL (149) 21
22 29 Puwer plants 3 1 22
23 3 Powcer (ransmission svatems 183 5 23
23 K} Miscellanevus structures 53 (5) 24
s 37 Ruadway machines 2 477 4 369 (73) 25
26 39 Public improvements. cunsiruction 1 124 (52) 26
27 15 Power plant machines 54 8 7
28 —_ Other lcasesrentals N/A N/A 28
w] - — TOTAL 150 822 21 588 (349 |

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initaiss SPT Year 19& Revised 7/84

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 418
1. Report jreignt expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses relating to the equipment funcuions (salaries and wages, matenals, ‘ools, supphes, [uels and
lubnicants, purchased services and generai).

3. Report 1n column (b) net repair expense exciuding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Scheduie 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, coiumn (), as follows:

{a) Locomouves, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairsi. Do not reportin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 pius 235 (excluding wreck repawrs). Do nor reporein
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equpment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inciusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repawrs). Do not report 1n Scheduie 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Scheduis 415 by car types shail be in accordance with [nstruction 2-21, Freight train
costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Scheduie 415, which will reiate to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wil balance to Scheduie 410, column (), as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduls 410, line 317.

S. Amoruzation adjustment of each equipment type which 13 inciuded in column (c) shail be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amoruzation adjustment applicable to equipment used 1n
freight service included 1n line 38, column (c). of Schedule 335.

|6. Lease/Rentais reported 1n column (f) should balance 10 column (f) of Scheduie 410 as follows:
a. Locomouves, line 5 pius 8 compared with Scheduie 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
n Schedule 414 and are not to be included 1a Scheduie 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment. lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316.
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which 1s reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailler and Container rentais
reported in Schedule 414.

7 Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are inciuded n the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32-22400. 32-2300, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned shouid aiso be inciuded when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Scheduile 330 shouid equal the totais of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columnns (g) and th), of Scheduie 415.

8. Accumuiated depreciation for each class of equipment shail be reported in columns ) and (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335. shail equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for ine 1tems consututing the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and ()}, on Schedule 415
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$6 Road imuais SPT Year :9_90_

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
iDollars 1n Thousands)

-l I Depreciation ' Amoruzaton .
Lu'le|i Cross Types of equipment ; Repairs 1 Owned i Caoitalized i Adiustment aet :Line
No [Check : tnet expense) ‘ ' lease + Junng year : No

| 1a) i b ! i) @ ! el l

| i MOTIV : i

t B?esce?tgc?mﬁie#ud 9 473 + 1 515 65 (470) | ¢
2| | Diesei Locomotive-Road 102 766 ; 35 060 (1 138) N
3, | Other Locomouve- Yard : i : 3
4 i Other Locomonve-Road ) | 4
[ TOTAL 112 239 | 36 575 65 - (1 608) | s

1 FREIGHT TRAIN CARS ' ! i

6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 1 ! | ]

T Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 10 688 ! 8 814 | 317 | (1 286)

g i Box-Equipped 8 900 ! 1 856 i (474) | 3

3 ! Gondola-Plain 1 114 1 073 : (114) 19
10 1 Gundoia-Equipped 1 049 1 069 . 69 133 |10
1 i Hopper-Covered 3 946 3 063 i (244) 1
121 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2 402 2 201 203 46 12
13 : Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 629 116 15 13
13 | Refngerator-Mechamical 285 | 2 227 (318) ]+
15 | Refngerator-Nonmechanical 6 698 3 279 406 (983) [1s
i6 | Flat TOFC/CORC _2 302 1 72 | i (210) e
17 | Flat Mulg-levet 4 370 2 674 i : (168) 117
'8 | Flat-General Service 2 317 84 69 | (142) |is
19 Flat-Other 4 635 1 976 . i (68) |19
0} All Other Freight Cars 255 . 32,1 (17) j=0
21 | ., | Cabooses . 355 | 592 73 21
2] Auto Racks 11.238 i 4 787 92 2
3 Miscellaneous Accessones ! i
R TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 61 183 33 915! 1 156 . (3 757) ]2

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT i
1 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25! | Refngerated Trailers ! s
6 | Other Traslers 9 165 | | 6
27! | Remgerated Containers ; i 27
28 | Other Containers | I 23
9! i Bogies ! | 29
30 : Chassis o 30
3t | Other Highwav Equioment (Freight) 31
32! o TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 9 165 32
] FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Manne Line-Haul 33
34 ! Local Manne 34
35 - TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT | 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
61 {Freight Portion) 6 H 36
37 . _* | Computer systems and word processing cquip. 4 398 1 696 37
38 | * | Machinery-Locomonves’ 446 38
39 | * | Machinery-Freight Cars® 1 454 19
40 * | Machinery-Other Equipment’ 2 859 24 | 30
3 * | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 3 242 936 | 21 a1
42 ; TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT L0 506 2 556 | 21 |32
I TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT i

al | rormiom 193 093 173 066 | 1221 1 (5 346) 1w

‘The data 10 be reported on iine 38 in column (b} 1s the amount reported 1n Schedule 410, column (1), line 203, reduced by the ailocabie portion of line 216.

‘The dasa (0 be reported on line 39 tn column (b) 1s the amount reported 1n Schedule 410, column (). line 222. reduced by the allocabie portions of line 235.

“The data 10 be reported on line 40 m column (b) s the amount reported tn Schedule 410, column (1, haes 302 through 306. reduced by the allocabie portion of
line 320.
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Road [muais: SPT Year 19_90 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued
Investment bawe as of 12731 Accumuldted deorec:atiun as ot ! /3]
Line [Cross Lease and remrals Owncd Cupuahzed Owned Cuprtalized Line
No. {Check (net) ‘cuse lease No.
N 2 thy n )
! 2 390 62 132 44 776 i
: 31 778 746 040 276 675 2
3 3
3 4
s 34 168 808 172 321 451 s
6 6
7 8 089 187 947 6 360 130 841 5 842 i
8 1 774 56 321 31 211 3
9 1 580 26 858 16 752 3
10 783 27 945 1 384 9 959 1 254 10
1 3 417 87 574 40 610 1
12 426 47 954 26 244 12
13 967 3 155 2 239 i3
14 58 219 55 94] 14
15 1 388 76 731 8 129 56_829 7 354 15
16 14 248 6 404 2 261 16
17 2 722 60 833 39 536 17
18 1 101 5 699 4 109 18
19 2 385 57 901 28 331 19
20 1 575 1 127 20
2 123 10 884 2 612 21
2 869 62 705 920 24 873 130 pr]
23 2
24 39 872 778 705 16 793 473 475 14 580 4
28 pt]
6 6 944 6
27 27
28 =3
29 29
30 266 30
31 31
2 7 210 32
23 13
34 34
15 35
36 36
37 12 018 5 901 2 566 37
38 14 950 7 879 38
39 15 252 8 047 39
0 207 428 40
41 9 077 37 091 29 833 od.
42 21 095 74 001 48 753 2
13 102 345 1] 660 878 16 793 843 679 14 580 43
The aata to be teported on lines38. 39 and 40 tn columns 18) and th) 1sthe investment recoraed in Property Account 44, ullocated to Locomotives. Freight
Cars. and Other Equipment.
‘The depreciation to be reported on hines 38. 39 und 40 in column tc) 1s calculated bv muitipiving the 'nvestment in each element by the eftective composite
rate for Property Account 44. und then adding or subtracting the ad::stment repofied in o rer This cale should equai the Jmount shown in column
fc), Schedule 335.
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NOTES AND REMARKS

Notes and Remarks to Schedule 335 on page 35

The amounts reported in Column D, Credits to Reserve - Other
Credits, and Colum F, Debits to Reserve - Other Debits, are
due to the following:

1. Allocation of excess roadway and equipment depreciation
reserves in the amount of $65,000 to account 16 for
anticipated environmental costs.

2. Allocation of excess depreciation reserves in the amount of
$6,566 for roadway to be amortized over 20 years and $53,662
for equipment to be amortized over 10 years.

The credits to accumulated depreciation will not agree to
operating expenses due to credit of $960 to account 621100 and
debited to appropriate property accounts for use of system
equipment on capital projects.
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Road Immals SPT Year 1920 oi
Schedule 418
Instrucuon:
This schedule wiil show the investment in capitabzed leases in road
and equipment by pnmary account.
Column
1a) = pnmary account number and utle for wnich capital lease amounts
are included theren.
tb} = the total investment in that pnmary account.
c) = the investment in capital leases at tne 2nd ot the vear
1d) = the current year amoruzaaon
1e) = the accumulated amoruzauon refaang to the ieased properaes.
418, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)
Capntal Leases
Primary Account No. & Total [nvestment Investment ] Current Year Accum.
Tide At End of Year ! At Ead of Year : Amort Amort.
(a) {b) i T3 : W c2)
|
52 - LOCOMOTIVES 808 172 0 ' 65 0
! .
53 - FREIGHT CARS 795 498 - 16 793 ' 1157 [ 14 580
H
| |
l
|
1
1
E
1 603 670 : 16 793 1 222 ' 14 580
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Rosd imusiss  SPT Year 1990 63
458, ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
A. Rajway Taxes.
n:: Kind of tax Amount No.
(a) (b)
1 Other thas U.S. Govermment Taxes * 41 541 1
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax and Surtax (4 679) 2
3 Excess Profits 3l
o Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 (4 679 4
[] Raalroad Renrement 161 045 ]
6 Hospial Insurance 11 550 6
7 Supplemental Annwities 11 608 7
[] Unempioyment [nsurance 21 468 3
9 All Other United Staces Taxes 2 370 9
10 Total - U.S. Government Tazes 203 362 10
1" Total - Railway Taxes 244 903 11

* INCLUDE ($192) FOR CURRENT STATE INCOME TAX-ACCOUNT 556

B. Adjustments 0 Federal Income Taxes

1. Incoluom (a) are listed the paruculars which most often cause a differential between taxabie income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars winch
cause such a differental shouid be listed under the capnon Other (Specify), inciuding State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, cach
«css then $100,000, may be combined tn a singie enry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate 1n column (b) the beginning of the year total dF Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 appiicable to each parucuiar item i column (a).

3. Indicate 1n coiumn (¢} the net change 1n Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of tmung differences onginaung and reversing 1n the cusrent
accounting penrod.
4. Indicate 1 column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate., including adjusunents (o elimunate or remnstate deferred tax effects (credits or debus) due 0
appiying or recogmning a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
S. The total of line 19 1 columns (¢) and (d) shouid agres with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes. and
Account 591, Provtsion for Deferved Taxes - Extaordinary {tems, for the current yesr.
6. Indicase 1n column (e) the cumulanive tocal of columns (b), (¢). and (d). Thetotal of colwmm () must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

Raiiroad Anguai Report R-1

(A)
—_ - —
Net credi
Line Begiomng of year " End of [Lined
No. Paraculars bai (dllp;:' Adjuscments year ba No.
(a) ® (€) () (e)
| deprecianon, See. 167 I.R.C.: Guudeline lives pursuantt 1
o Rev. Proc. 62:21. ' 1093 192 | 59 587 1 152 779
2 | Accelerated amoruzation of facilines, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 2
3 | Accelerated amoruzanon of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 3
4 | Amoruzatnon of ngihts of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 3
5 | Other (Specify) TLESS THAN $100,000 (22) 61 23 62 1 5
6 | ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE (8 933) (278) (9 2113 6
7| FED. TAX CREDIT (ON DEFERRED STATE) (49 170) (637) (49 807 7
8 | PERSONAL INJURY RESERVE — (101 275) 1 638 (99 637)] 8
9 | ALLOCATED TO OR FROM AFFILIATES 229 11 044 11 273 19
10 | PAYROLL, TAX ACCRUAL (5 352 (889) (6 241)| 10
11 | ,0SS DAMAGE, 0/C & VOI. RATE RESERVES (25 435) 271 (25 1641
12 | NET OPERATING L.0OSS C/O (144 28631 (53 496) (197 782)| 12
13 | RI0O_GRANDE RECEIVABLE (5 849 (7 970) (13 819){13
14 | STATE TAX RESERVE {340) (3401 14
&) 15
16 | SEE DETAIL PAGE 64 83 136 8 873 10 573 102 582 j16
17 17
18 | Invesunent tax credit® 18
19 TOTALS 835 895 | @i8 204 10 596 KB) 864 695 {19




o4 Road Imuals: SPT Year 1990
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES ~ Continued
1Dollars 1n Thousands)
*Footnotes:
| If flow-through method was elected. sndicate net decrease tor increase) 1n 1ax accrual because ot investment tax credit s _NONE
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:
(1) Indicate amount of credit unilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. S N/ A

{2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied (0 reduction of tax hability but deferred for accounting purposeSe— o __ S M—
13) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's (ax accrual—

s _N/A

(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amoruzed to reduce current year's tax accrual

{5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credis..

2. Esumated amount of future earmings which can be realized betore paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operaung loss
zarryover on January | of the vear foilowing that for which the report 1s made.

DETAIL OF LINE 16, SCHEDULE 450, PAGE 63

PARTICULARS
(a)

ADJUST PROPERTY TAX-LIEN YEAR
DEFERRED STATE TAX
INSTALLMENT SALES
CALIFORNIA STATE TAX ADJUSTMENT
RESTRUCTURING RESERVE
VACATION PAY ACCRUAL
CONTESTED PROPERTY TAX
FORCE REDUCTION RESERVE
PENSION ACCRUAL
BAD DEBT RESERVE
DEFERRED GAIN-LAND SALES
SALES AND USE TAX RESERVE
CORRECTION ACCOUNT RESERVE
SWITCHING RESERVE
OTHER RESERVES
ENVIRONMENTAL TAX

TOTAL 16

s N/A

s _N/A

S

BEGINNING
OF YEAR
BALANCE

(b)

1 697
144 182
26 124
(1 581)
(53 508)
7 536
(2 475)
(604)
(10 264)
(6 374)
(4 072)
(459)
(14 496)
(2 550)
(1 886)
1 866

83 136

(A) COMPUTED UNDER FAS 96 RULES
it

INCLUDES ACCELERATED COST RECOVERY SYSTEM,

®  ACCOUNT 557

(B) TRANSFERRED FROM ACCOUNT 786-003 TO DEFERRED FEDERAL INCOME
TAX IN DECEMBER 1990.

NET CREDITS

(CHARGES) FOR ADJUSTMENTS  ypaR

CURRENT YEAR
(c)

(8 850)
1 874
(17)
(80)
14 212
(4 865)
(1 919)
154
(876)
(102)
6 154:-
3773
170
2 712
(3 467)

8 873

10 573 102 582

SEC 168 IRS

(4)
END OF

BALANCE
(d) (e)

10 573 3 420
146 056
26 107
(1 661)
(39 296)
2 671
(4 394)
(450)
(11 140)
(6 476)
2 082

3 314
(14 326)
162

(5 353)
1 866
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460. [TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Doilars 1n Thousands)

Give a bnef descnipuon for all itemns, regardless of amouat. included dunng the year 1n Accounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent ltems. $60. Income or Lass From
Operanons of Disconunued Segments; 562. Gan or Loss on Disposai of Disconunued Segments; 570, Extraordinary ltems: 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items: 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Prnciples: 603, Appropnaucns Released:; 606. Other Creduts to Retained Eamings. 616,
Other Debuts 1o Retained Earmings: 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds: 621. Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropnations released reflect
appropnatons provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Misceilaneous Income, and 551. Misceilaneous [ncome Charges, Iif the toral in erther account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary ems, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

l—;—:‘T M;:‘.m Item Debuts Credits l;:e
(a) b ©) 1d)

! 616 OTHER DEBITS TO RETAINED EARNINGS 1
2 ADVANCES TO PARENT 35 250 2
3 3
3 519 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4
5 _GAIN ON SALES OF PROPERTIES NOT 5
§ USED IN OPERATION 185 585 6
? OYALTIES 2 050 17
3 WRITE OFF OF UNCLAIMED VOUCHERS 1 156 8
9 9
10 551 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME CHARGES 10
3 COST FOR ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE FINANCING 46 948 11
12 LOSS ON SALES OF PROPERTIES NQOT IISED 16 247 12
13 IN_OPERATIONS 13
14 LOSS ON SALES OF NOTE 8 700 14
15 1S5
16 16
{7 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 2
2 2
3 23
24 24
3 25
26 26
27 7
28 2
9 29
30 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Raiiroad Annual Repont R-1
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPFS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. If the respondent was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other associauion of any agreement of
obligauion. show the parnculars of eacn cootract of guaransty or suretysiup 1 eifect at the close of the year or entered uito and expired dunng the year.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years atter the date of issue. Items of less than
$50.000 mav be shown as one totai. -
Sole or jomnt
Linet Names of all paroes pnncipaily Descripnon Amount of conangent cootingent :Lioe
No. and pnmanly Labie liability liabilicy No.
(a) (b) [(4) )
I ]
3] TERMINAL RR ASSN.| SERIES C, 47 DUE 2019 973 JOINT 3
3 OF ST. LOUIS 2
[] | 5
6 REDIT FACILITY 14,750 SOLE 6
7 TELECOMMUNICATIDN DUE 1997 7
[] COMPANY ]
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 i 16
17 17
18 i8
19 19
20 0
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
2 26
27 27
23 23
2 29
30 - 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
2. If any corporanion or other association was under obliganon as guarsntor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligaton,
show the particulars cailed for hereunder for ench such contract of gusranty or suretystup wn eifect at the close of the yesr or entered 130 and expared dunng the
wal:usmqlnrydoelmcomﬂmd@ymﬂmmmdﬂcmhﬂthmdﬂdﬂoﬁmﬂ.m&umxlnbadil-y
s_gbwﬂmummgéongmm% —
Finance Docket number, utle, Sols or joust
Line; mamnty dats and concise descnp- Names of all guaraneors and suretres Amount contingent contungent | Lineg
No.| nom of agreement or obiigation liainlity of guarantors lishility No.
(a) ) () @
1 NONE 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
5 ]
7 7
L] ]
9 9
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67

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS |
(Dollars in Thousands) !

Using the following notes as a guideline. show the requirements compensanng balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure 1s
required even though the ammangement 1s not reduced to wnung,

_ e

1. Disclose compensanng balances not legally resmcted., lines of credit used and unused. average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maxumum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and cernficates of deposit consuruting compensanng balances not legally restncted should be disclosed.

3. Compensanng balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensanng balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits. and 1n Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disciosed below.

5. Compensanng baiance arangements are sufficiently matenal to requure disclosure in foomotes when the aggregate of wnten and oral agreement balances
amount to |5 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncied and unrestncted pius marketable secunues)

6. When a camner 1s not 1n comphance with 2 compensaung balance requirement, that fact shouid be disciosed along with stated and possible sancuons
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate {not vague or unpredictable) and matenal.

NONE

Rairoad Anousi Repart R-i
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Doliars 1n Thousands)

The principal use of thus schedule is 10 determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.

I. Debt Qutstanding at End of Year:

Baiance at
Line 4 Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within Sch. 200, L. 39
One Year 85 025
1 765/761 Funded Debt Unmarured Sch. 200, L. 41 662 287
4 ~66 Equpment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 12 384 135
5 766.5 Capuaiized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 2 696
6 768 Debt 12 Defauit Sch. 200, L. 44
1| momo.2 Unamornzed Debt Premum Sch. 200, L. 46 (1 009)
8 Total Debt Sum L. 17 1 133 134
9 Debe Directly Related to Road Property Note 1. 291 803
10 Debt Directly Reiated to Equipment Note 1. 441 710
n Total Debt Directly Reiated 1o Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 733 513
12 Percent Directiy Relazed to Road L.9-L 1l 39.78
(2 decamais)
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment Lio-L1 60.22
(2 decimals)
14 Debt Not Directly Reiated to Road or Equipment L.83munus L. 11 . - 399 621
15 Road Property Dein t’ll.“',lix9 L. 19 158 969
16 Equipment Debt :’ll.mli .xloL. 14) 240 652
I1. Interest Accraed Dunag (be Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17| s46-s48 Total Interest and Amornzanon (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 111 672
18 546 Contingent [nterest on Funded Debt Sch. 210. L. 4
19 517 Reiease of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 (2)
20 Total Interest lS;:nl;t‘hnu(l'l + 18) 111 670
21 Interent Alfiliated Company Debt Note 2.
2 Net [nterest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21 111 670
b Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. 24 470
24 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 43 032
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.2 -(L.23 + L.29) 44 168
26 {nterest Road Property Debt L.23 +(L.25x L. 12) 42 040
hy) [nterest Equipment Debt L.24 +(L.25 x L. 1} 69 630

Note L. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was 1ssued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes nterest on debt in Account 769~—Account Payable: Affiliated Compames.

Note 3 This [nterest retates 1o debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.

Te W W W W W W e v WV W WV Vv Vv v v v v wv v wv wv w
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Roag lmumals:  SPT Year 1990

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State paruculars of 1l tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according o the following classification.
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
{3} Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation. or (B) independent or not affiliatea with respondent
14} Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A) an aifiliated corporation. or «B) incepenaent or not affiliated with
respondent
15) Line operated under irackage rights.

Gave suptotals for each of the several numoered classes. n the order {isted apove. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of rack should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with footings. 1 ¢.. counting one-half mile and over as a wnoie mue and
qisregarding any fraction iess than one-haif mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter. if any) indicaung us class in accordance with the preceding classification

[n column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. Listing each proportion once 1n any grouping Cuanadian muleage
should be segregared and 1denuified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each histing, 1n column (d) give 1ts entire length ( the distances petween termim
of single or first main track). and int the fotlowing columns the lengths of second main track: ail other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and turn-outs. ‘vay
switching tracks. and yard switching tracks. These classes of racks are defined as tollows:

Running tracks. Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, 2c.. including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Wav swiiching tracxs. Station. team. inaustry and other swuching tracks for which no separate service is mamntained

Yard swiching tracks. Yards wnere separate switching services are maintained. including classification. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
vard locomouves.

The returns 1n columns (h) and (1) shouid include tracks serving industnes. such as mines, mulls. smeiters. factones. etc. Tracks betonging to an
inaustry for which no rent i1s payabie shouid not be inciuded.

Tracxks leaaing to and in gravel and sand pits and quamnes, the cost of wiich 1s chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which 1t has title 1n perpetuiry.

Class 12) inciuges each hine. full ttle to winch 1s i an inactive propnetary corporanon of the respondent (1.c.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are heid by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an atfiliated system corporation without any accountung to the sad
propnetary corporation). It may also include such hine when the actual titie to all of the outstanding stocks or obhigations rest 1n a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent. bur n tne case of anv such inclusion. the facis of the relanion 1o the respondent of the corporation holding the securittes snouid be fully
set forth in a footnote. An tnactn e corporarion 1s one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controlling corporation. and which nesther operates property nor
admunisters its inancial atfairs. if 1t maintains an organizauon. it does so oniy for the purpose of compiying with legal requirements and maintuning ttle to
property or franchises.

Class (3) inciudes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest 1n the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgamzation for financial purposes 1s immatenal n this connection.

Class 4) 1s the same as class {3). except that the rent reserved :s conditional upon earmings or other fact.

Class ($) includes ail tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of 1ts trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no proprietary nights. but only the nghts of a licensee. Includé in thus ciass. also. all main tracks. industnai tracks and sidings owned by
noncasmet companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road heid by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joins lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in 1ts approonate class. and the entry
of iength shouid be of the entire length ot the portion jointly heid. The class symbol shouid have the letter 1)) attached.

Road operated by the respondent us agent tor another cammer shouid not be included in this schedule.

Ranrnag Aanugl Report R-1




7 Road Imwuals: SPT Year 19_90
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.
Line Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of all M:'l‘:!:-cr4 Miles of way {Miles of yard Lue
No. Class or leased Miles of road| second mamn other cross-overs, switching switching TOTAL No.
by Respondent track masn tracks and turnouts tracks tracks
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) [1}] ® (h) (1)
1 1
2 1 1007 11 180 /63 1 422 1 7571 2 016 1/ 138 2
3 3
4 1J 50.07% 24 4 56 98 182 | 4
5 13 44,07 1 1 11 13 S
6 J 33.3% 2 1 3 6 5
7 L J 12.5Z 4 5 9 7
3 3
9 TOTAL 1+1J 11 2111 764 1 426 | 16141 2 133 [ 17 348 | 9
10 10
i 35 1007 1 L
12 3B 100Z 4 34 38 |12
13 3B NOMNE 1 1 13
14 14
15 TOTAL 3A+B 4 1 34 1 40 |18
16 16
17 ‘4B 1007 1 1 117
18 18
19 19
20 5 NONE_ 1 3851 399 18 116 51 139 2 108 |z0
21 M
E 23
4 24
pL. 25
2 26
27 27
2 =3
2 D
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
4 4
35 35
16 1%
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
“4 o4
45 48
6 46
17 47
18 48
49 £
S0 0
s1 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
55 S5
56 - —_— 56
57 TOTAL 12 60011 1683 18 1 543 1 8991 2 274 18 497 157
58 Miies of electrified road L
or uack included in
preceding grand total N/A
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30 Road Imals:  SPT Year 19 90
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
Instrucuons for reporung {reight-train car data.
1. Give paruculars of each of the vanous ciasses of equpment which respondent owned or leasea dunng the vear.
2. In column (d) give the number of umts purchased or buiit in company shops. [n column (€) give the numoer of new unts ieased from others. The term
“new” means a umt placed 1n service for the {irst ume on any rairoad.
3. Unuts ieased 10 others for a pennod of one year or more are reportable 1n column ¢(n). Unas temporaniy out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are 1o be included 1n column (1). Units rented from others for a period less than one year snould not be included 1n column j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unuts 1n service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dem at beqinnung of year Urts wnstalled
; All other unuts.
' o
New umrs Newor ! ;R::mk ummt: including reclassi-
Linet Cross - Time-mleage . I i rebwiit units pual fication and sec- [Line§
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designanons cars All others | p leased from ¢ unis ond hand unus | No.
or bt rewntten into
others purchased or
property accounts leased from others|
(a) (b) () (d) (¢ N (8)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plan box cars - 40’ 36
(Bi__ B2 )
37 Plamn box cars - 50’ and longer 37
0-7, B4.0-7, BS. _, .
g B8 8 742
38 Equipped box cars 38
(All Code A, Excent A_S.) 4 883
39 Plamn gondoia cars 19
(All Codes G & J__L J_ 2 J. 3. J__®) 1 549
0 Equipped gondoia cars 0
(All Code B) 2 075
41 Covered hopper cars 4
(C._L.C.2C . 3C_¥ 5 189
42 Open 10p hopper cars—general service 42
(All Code H) 2 726
43 Open top hopper cars—special service 43
(3. O, and All Code K) 574
4 Refrigerator cars—mechamecal “
(RS R R7.. RS R9,) 2 651
35 Refrigerator cars—non-mechamcai 45
(RO, R1.R2) 4 996
6 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC %
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8. ) 1 665 170
47 Flat cars—muiti-level a4
{All Code V) 3 202
a8 Flat cars—general service 18
(F10_. F20_, F30_) 1 689
19 Flat cars=—other 49
(FA.F2,F3 ,F4_ FS5, F6.,
F3. Fdo,) 3 607
S0 Tank cars—under 22,000 gailons 50
T 0 T. LT 2 T.3, T.4, T_S, 4
Except T000) 4
51 Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over 51
M6 T 7. T 8. T__9) 47 .
32 All other {reght cars 2 ! 52
(A_S_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8__) 1
13 - TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 43 641 170 1 |53
i Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 292 S4
<5 i TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 43 641t 292 170 1 |ss

Raslroad Annual Report R-1
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Rosd inmais:  SFT

Year 19 90 _

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for ail umits reported 1n columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars. report the normunal capacity tin
toas of 2,000 lbs) as provided for 1n Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars (0 capacity 1n tons of the
comumodity winch the car is intended t0 carry customanly.

§. Time-muleage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose interfine rental 1s settied on a per diem and line
haui muleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules " or would be so sertied if used by another raiiroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year Unus at close of year
(concluded) Total 1n service of respondent
Unsts reured from {col. (1) & ())
. Aggregate capacity
. service of respondent
1;: g::; whether owned QOwned and used omm ﬁmec-::;luge All other ?: :::u(:p;n; Leased (o others l;;:e
or leased, including (see s, 4)
reclassificanon )
(th) ()] ()] (k) 1)) (m) (n)
36 36
37 37
51 4 929 3 762 8 691 663 229 735
33 38
282 3 160 1 441 4 601 363 097
39 39
71 1 101 377 1 478 143 734
0 . 0
24 1 035 1 016 2 051 195 651
a1 ’ al
357 2 961 1 871 4 832 469 662 434
42 42
27 1 830 869 2 699 268 748
9 4 269 301 570 56 983 “
4 4
720 1 931 1 931 127 618
45 45
348 2 912 1 736 4 648 357 202 83
% 46
519 150 1 166 1 316 158 356
47 47
54 1 835 1 313 3 148 125 971 3
18 43
53 498 1 138 1 636 125 915
49 49
158 1 972 1 477 3 449 288 378 11
0 0
2 42 42 3 642
51 5t
47 47 4 714
52 52
3 3 178
3 2 670 24 675 16 467 ] 41 142 3 353 078 1 266 s3
34 15 192 85 NiA 277 N/A 54
<5 2 685 24 867 16 552 | 4l l4Z -_277 3 353 078 1 266 55

Railroag Annual Report R-1



' Must have fitting code “CN™ to qualify for tank otherwise it 18 a bulk hopper.

82 Road [muals: SPT Year 1990
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Countinued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED [N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
i Uniuts i service of respon- | Changes dunng the vear
dent at beginming of vear Unuts installed
All otner ynits,
New Rebuilt units ! wncluding reciassi-
Linet Cross . New unus umts acquired and | ficauon and sec- |Linef
Na. | Check Class of equipment and car designations Per diem All others | purcnased leased from rebuit umits ond hana umes | No.
or bult rewnitten into
others purchased or
property mu“{lwed from others
(a) ®) (©) (d) (e) (f) ! (g)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT i
56 Seif-propelled vessels N/A NONE 56
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.)
57 Non-seif-propeiled vesseis N/A 57
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/AL ! 58
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
9 Chassis 21 _, Z67_, Z68_, Z69, 69 120 |39
60 Dry van U Z6,, 16 2 232 60
61 Flatbed U3__, Z3__ 61
| 62 Open bed U, _, Z4 52 |
63 Mechamical refrigerator US__, ZS__ 53
64 Bulk hopper UO___, Z0__ &4
65 lasulared U7, Z7._ 1 301 85
56 Tank ' Z0__, US. _ 56
67 Other trailer and container 67
(Speaal equipped dry van U9, _,
Z8._.29..)
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 | TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 3 602 120 [0
NOTES AND REMARKS
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Rosd Inmiai: SPT Year 19_90 L]
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conciuded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Unus at close of year
{conciuded) Total in service of respondent
Units reared from (col. (1) & 1))
Aggregate capacity
. of respondent "
Line { Cross sernice Leased from Per diem of umuts reported Lmek
No. |Check whether wud Owned and used All other n col. (k) & () Leased to others No.
or leased, wcluding ( 4)
reclassficanon see ins.
th) ] o (k) 1)} (m) [(:}]
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 4 185 185 59
60 788 1 444 1 444 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 11 1_290 1T 290 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
9 &9
70 803 2 919 2 919 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Imuals:  SPT Year 19 _90

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Doillars in Thousands)

| Give parnculars as requested. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and reouilt units or equipment instailed by resoonaent aunng the vear If
informauon regarding the cost of any units instailed is not complete at ime of filing of report. :he umits snouid be omurted. dut reterence to the numoer of units
omutted snould be given in a foownote, the details as 10 cost 10 be g1ven 1n the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the ciose of the
vear should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the vear. Indicate in column te) whetner an
instailanon represents equipment purchased (P), bult or rebuilt by contract 1a outside rauroad shops (C), or built or rebuiit 1n company or systera shops
(S) inciuding units acquired through capralized icases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomouve unit. car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classificauon used
1o disungmsh types of locomotive units. freight cars or other equipment agoptea by the Associauon of Amencan Railroads, and snould include pysical
charactenistics requested by Scheduie 710. Locomotive umits shouid be identified as 1o power source. wheel arrangement. and horsepower per umit. such as
multipie-purpose dieset locomonve A umies (B-B). 2500 HP Cars shouid be idenufied as io special construction or service naractenstics. such is
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equioment as enumerated 1n Scheauie 710.

service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, tloating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and 1n the lower section disclose rebuit units acquired or rewnten into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new ° as used here:n snail mean a umt or
umts placed 1n service for the first ume on any raiiroad.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weight empty.
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger. including foreign line 1reight charges and handling charges.
$. Data for ttus schedule shouid be confined to the units reported 1n Scheduie 710. columns (¢} and (¢} for locomotive umits. passenger-urain cars and company

6. All unequpped boxcars acquired 1n whoie or 1n part with incentve per diem funds shouid be reported on separate lines and approonately 1denufied by

foomote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS
Method of
l::e Class'of equipment Number of umts Toual weight Total cost acquisiuon Line
No. (tons) No.
(see nstrucuons)
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
i | MULTTPLE-PURPOSE DIESEL LOCOMOTIVES l
2 2
3| A UNITS (B-B) 3800 HP 50 7 175 62 143 (?) 3
3 3
5 5
[] [
7 7
-] 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
1% 14
15 15
i 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 p
2 21
2 2
23 23
24 . 4
25 TOTAL 50 N/A 62 143 NIA 25
REBUILT UNITS
2 26
7] A UNITS (B-B) 3000 HP 8 1 088 5 898 {C) 27
28| A UNITS (C-C) 3600 HP 2 410 1 286 (S) 28
29 29
30 30
N 31
R 32
33 33
4 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL 10 N/A 7 184 N/A 38
19 GRAND TOTAL 60 N/A 69 327 WA 39
Rairoad Ansual Report R-1
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Road Innais: SPT Year 19 90 89
724, RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
({Doilars in Thousands)
1 Give particulars of all rails appiied dunng the year 1n connection with the construction of new track.
In coiumn (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steei rails. Bessemer process
(2) New steei rails, open-heanth process
{3) New rauls. special alloy (descnbe more fullv in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails.

2. Rerums in columas (c) and () should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif shouid be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as une.

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of lvading at the puint of purchase ready tor shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling ratls in general supply and storage yards. The cost ot univading. hauling over carner s own lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distnbution ot the rail should nut be included 1n this schedule.

e
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ot rail Weignt of rail Total cost of rail
Line| Class | Pounds | Number pﬂ-:;ﬂ: n“r’::l l:::n:::aipk; Average cost Pounds Number pled 1n vard. sumo':. Average cost [
No.| ot |per vand | ot tuns \ng tracks. Cross- per ton per yard of tons team. industry, and per ton No.
ril | of il [12.000 by | Passne (2.000 1 of ral | (2.000 1b) | other switching tracks 12.000 b
overs, ¢c.. dunng year dunng year
(a) b [{3] td) (e) N (8) th) )]
112 136 4 1 722 487.10 136 38 17 895 469,33
2| & 361 173 14 138 81,731 136 | 588 48 262 82.05 |
11 4 136 26 2 137 81.68 32 8 678 81.98 1| 3
i1 4 31 [2 97 82.06 | 4
sl 4 19 [ 7 1 393 79 | 3
i &4 115 2 122 81.90 | 6
114 3 18 1 146 64.99 113 12 981 81,92 | 7
8| 4 | 112 24 1 550 64,99 | 112 12 1022 81,97 | 3
91 4 90 4 336 81,85
10 i 10
1! 1
12 12
13 1]
14 14
13 1S
16 16
17 17
18 18
1 19 19
’ 10 ‘,'o
121 2l
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 23
26 26
27 k27
28 3 2
29 129
30 3Q
k31 L 3]
32 32
33 jrotac | na 1 245 20 693 N/A 13
34 v w laid . 34
35 4 w w . 23S
36 | Track-mules of weided raul installed on system tus year __3.02 ol t0 date 36
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%0 Road Inmais:  SPT Year 19 90 _

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Gve the particulars called for below concerming the road and track operated by 1he respondent at the close oi the year Only the respond-
ent’s proportion of jointly awned miicage shouid be included. Under " Weight of rail."* the various weighis of raiis should be given Road and
truck occupied under (rackage rght or other form of .icense should not be included heren. but ail road and truack held unaer any form of
lease {granung exclusive possession to the lessee) snouid be inciuded.
Weight of | Line-haul com-{ Swiching and ter-
Line{ rais per | pames (miles of{ minai compames Remarks Line ¢
No. yard main irack) | (miles of all racks) No. ',
(@) .1} (3] (d)
Pounds
1 |141/128 13.09 1
2 2
3t 136 4 809.61 3
4 i 4
5 1132/13311 458,70 2
61 6
74 130 19,72 7
L I 8
9ok 119 559.90 9
10 | 10
ni 1is 529.53 1
12 12
13 +112/113 13 010.37 13
14 14
1s| 110 128.10 15
16 16
17 90 647.48 17
18 18
19 180/85 562.00 19
20 0
1176/75 225.52 2
22 2
B il
24 24
25 | 25
26 2
el Pl
28 | 28
29 29
30 30
3 31
32 32
33 33
3 | 34
35 ¢ 35
36 16
37 ¢ by
38 ¢ 38
39 19
0 0
3 31
42 42
43 43
14 44
45 45
16 46
47 47
48 48
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Road lmuals: SPT Year 19 90

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2, 3. 4, 6, and 12 shail be obtained {rom conductor's wheei reporis ({reight) or
simiiar records. Unit trawn service 1s a specialized scheduied shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and destination. The appiicable taniTs and/or contracts generaily require that a specific mmmmum tonnage or
quanuty of carioads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one duil of lading or other shipping document 1 a soid train for movement berween
ongn and desunation. Such tanfls and/or contracis generaily contain restncted detentuon provisions and are sudject to ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unt trawns for the stated peniod. Way Trans are defined as trains operated pnmanly to
gather and distnibute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trans are those trains operated between
WO OF Mmore majof concentrauon or distnbution pomts. Do not include Unit Tran stausncs in Way and Through Tran stausucs. A Work Tran
is a train operated solely or preponderantiy for the purpose of transporung company freight. work equipment or company empioyees. Staustics
for Work Trans shouid be reporied under item 11 oniy. Stausucs related to company equipment, company empiloyees and company (reight
mowving 1n transportation trains are not (o be reported 1a Item 11, but are 10 be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 3-04 and 8-0S as
instructed n notes, 1. K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding :ndustnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A tram-mule 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-mules, fracuons representing less than one-half mule shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles—-Running shail be based oa the actuai distance run between terminais and/
or statons and shail be computed from the official ume tables or distance tables. Train-miles shail not be increased to cover the runmng of
locomonives from shops to terminals, doubling hiils, switctung, or other work at way stauons, or for the service of helper or pusher locomouves
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnpie-head trains. When the carnier’s (rains are detoured over foreign roads, the miies shail be com-
puted on the basis of the mules actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shail be kept separately for tramns hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a seif-propeiled umit of equipment designed to carry {reight or passenger traffic, and 15 not considered a locomotive.

(D} A locomouve 13 seif-propeiled unit of equipment designed soiely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unt-mule 1 2 movement of a
locomonive umt a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Inciude miles mads by ail locomotive units. Excluds miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomouves in heiper service shail be computed on the bams of actual distance run 1 such service.

(E) All locomotves unit-muies in road servics shail be based on ths actuai distance run betwesn terminais and/or stauons. Follow instrucuons
(B) regarding fractions and official ume tables for compuiing locomotve-miles.

(F) Train swmirciing locomotive-mules shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomouves for performing swiching service at terminais and way stauons.

(G) Yard swiiciung iocomonve-mies shail be computed at the rais of § miles per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in yard switching service.
Inciude mules ailowed to yard iocomouves for switciung servics 1n yards where regular switching servics 1s mamtained and 1n termunai swiching
and transfer service.

{H) Use car designauons shown in Scheduie 710. Under Raroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars aad
respondents’ own cars while on the ine of the respondent rairoad. in ltems 4-13 and 4-15 report the privaie-line categones, miles for pnivaie-
line cars (whether or not under raiiroad controi) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is 2 movement of a unut of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by (lawcars carrying other empty highway traiers as empty (reight car-miles. Exclude mules made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporung carner as sieeping car-miles 1n item 5-03. Report mail, éxpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 comunanon cars, n item 5-0S.

(I) Exclude from [tem 4-01, 411, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving 10
transporiation urmns. [nclude such car-miles in [tem 4-17, 4=18, and 419 No payment car-miles are miles mads by private-line cars (other than
ratiroad conwrolled) and siuppes-owned cars for wiuch the ruirosd does not rembuise the owner on a losded and/or empty male bans. [f the payment for the loaded
rmies includes the empey males. the londed and empty rmies shouid not be considered no-psymens car mies.

{J) Report nuiles actuaily run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-tran car-miles include mies run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carnied at regular wnif fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combinanon passenger and baggage.
passenger and mail. passenger and express; miles run by sieeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare 1s charged: muies run by dining,
cale. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meais and other refreshments and by club, lounge. and observation cars; and rmles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and maul.

{K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ tramn repors or other appropriats source, compuie weight 1n tons (2,000 pounds. [tem 6-01 inciudes
weight of ail locomotive umits moved | miie in (ransportation trams. Ton-miles of motorears should be exciuded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mule 1n transportation tramns (excluding non-revenus gross ton-miies).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles 1n transporaation trans include work equipment and cars carTying company {reight (and thewr contents). Uss 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the averags weight of contents of each head-end car.

{L) From conductors’ \ran reports or other appropnaie source, computs ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue fre:ght moved one maie 1n transportauon tran. Include net ton-miles 11 motorcar tramns. Exclude lc.l shipment of
freight handled 1n mixed baggage express cars. Totai Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed ime of transportauon trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intial terminals and
the ume at the final termnails, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ tran
reports. Inciude ume of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminais and way stauons. Report ir ltem 9-02 tain swiching
hours included 1n ltem 9-01. Train switching (s the ume spent by the tran while performing switching service at termunais and way stauons
where no regular yard service 1s maintamned. A iramn hour 13 independent of the number of locomotives in the tram.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Immais: SPT Year 19 90

93

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755—Concluded

(N) Yard swiching hours are hours expended 1n switching service performed by yard crews in yards where reguiar swilching service 1s main-
uned, including terminal swiching and transfer service in connecuion with the transportation of revenue and incidertally of company (regnt.
Hours in yard swiching are independent of the number of locomouives used.

(O) Work-tran miles inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as officiai inspection. inspection trains for raliway Com-
missmioners for which no revenue 1s received. trains running special with fire apparatus Lo save carrier’s property from destruction: irains run jor
ransporung the carner’s empioyees to and from work when no transportation charge 1S made. wrecking trains: trains run solely for the purpose
of transportng company matenal; trains run for distribuung material and suppiies for use in connection with operations: and ail other 1rains
used 1a work-urmn services. Exclude miles run by locomouves while engaged incidentaily in switching company materiais in company shops or
matenial yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shail be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of ail loaded cars handled by
each trun. For exampie, f a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the onginauon pomts, {(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train (1o
the desunauon point, the totai count of loaded cars wouid be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two couats for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, esch car onginated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initai count, pius one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additionai count is given because of crew change or changes i track iden-
ufication number uniess there 1s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shail be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC railers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and muiupie level freight
cars when the work 1s performed at the rairoad’s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trallers/contaners picked up, plus revenue trallers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and n
highway interchange service, when the work 1s performed at the rairoads’ expense. (Performed at rairoads’ expense means that rairoad
empioyees perform the service or hat the rairoad hires a subsidiary or outnide contractor to perform the service). Do not inciude those
traders/contaners which are picked up or dsiivered by a shipper or motor carner etc. when a wanil provision requures the shipper-motor carner
etc. and not the raiiroad to perform that service Note: The count shouid reflect the trarler/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marme Terminals, [tem 16, the tons ioaded onto and uniosded from manne vesseis at the expense of the reporung raliroad.

(T) Report the total number of foregn per diem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to (reight cars other than cabooses
owned by other rmiroads, whose interiine rental is settied on a per diem bams under the code of per diem rules.

Carniers wil be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange pont shouid be considered “‘on line.”” Unser-
viceabie cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awsiung repairs. They inciude cars on reparr (racks repatred and awaiung switching, cars
on reparr tracks undergoing Of aWAIUNE repairs switching, cars awasting movement 10 repair tracks heid in train yard (excluding cars winch are to
be repaired 1o tran yard without loss of time), car moving empty 1 tramns en route to shop, and cars stored awaing disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition availabile for loading at the imuai count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been pisced (or loading within 48 hours. A record shail be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day foilowing the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain thoss sull not piaced for loading. The count of surpius cars shall include cars
assembled in advancs to meet loading requurements of more than one day: cars which have not beent moved becauss of infrequent tran service
as on branch lines; cars set asids or stored for special ar future loading, such as penshabiles, grain, autos, rough (reight, etc.; and cars stored
because of seasonsi deciine n traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surplus cars shail not include cars out of servics 1n connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route to owners, CArs moving on car service order, or cars in transit to loading points on hoiding road or to
another road. The phrass **placed for ioading'® refers 1o (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2) physical switching of a car
into possesmion of a shupper who will subsequently move it to loading position, and (3) physicai switching onto tracks at a freighthouse, per, etc.,
for the purpose of being loaded.
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) Road Inmats:  SPT vear 1990

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
l;: g‘:: Itemn descripuion Freight train Passenger tain ';:_‘
(a) 1b) {¢}

1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 12 600 47 |

2. Tran Miles - Runmng (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 201 Unut Trans 1 455 963 XXXXXX 2
3 202 Way Trans 4 638 149 XXXXXX 3
4 2.03 Through Tramns 29 326 758 722 202 § 4
[] 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 35 420 870 722 202 | s
6 2-05 Motorcars () )
7 206 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 35 420 870 722 202 1 7

2. Locomouve Umt Miles (D) XXXXXX . XXXXXX

Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 301 Unx Trans 6 045 179 XXXXXX 3
302 Way Trams 9 25 2135 XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trans 111 067 371 722 202 110
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 126 737 785 722 202 1t
12 3-11 Tran SwitchingF) 6 159 952 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21  Yard Switchung (GT 12 922 126 21 088 {13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (fines 1. 12. 13) 145 819 863 743 290 |14

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (Hy XXXXXX XXXXXX

401 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXX CXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 156 XXXXXX 15
16 401! Box-Plan 50-Foot and Longer 109 925 XXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 86 676 XXXXXX 17
18 1013 Gondola-Plan 27 354 XXXXXX 13
19 4-014 Gondoia-Equipped 15 533 XXXXXX 19
0 3015 Hopper-Covered 61 776 XXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper—Open Top-General Service 41 043 XXXXXX 21
2 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 6 743 XXXXXX n
3 4018 Refngerator-Mechamcal 21 605 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechamcal 48 574 XXXXXX 24
2 4020 Fla-TOFC/COFC 78 722 XXXXXX 25
6 4-021 Flar-Muin-Level 14 111 XXXXXX 26
27 41022 Fla-General Service 8 443 XXXXXX Y]
23 4023 Flai-All Other 29 448 XXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types—Towi 650 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 550 759 XXXXXX 30
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Road Inmats: SPT

Year 19 _90

9s
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Conunued
l;:.e g::: Item descniption Freignt tran Passenyer train l::e
(a) 1b) 1c)
4-11  RR Owned and Leased Cans-Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
31 3110 Box-Plan <0-Fout 164 XXXXXX i
52 4-111 Box-Plan 50-Fout and Lunger 90 678 XXXXXX B
33 4112 Box-Equipped 93 134 NXXXXX i3
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 19 132 XXXXXX M
35 4-114 Gondois-Equipped 1S 58S XXXXXX 35
6 4-115 Hopper-Cuvered 73 677 XXXXXX 36
37 1-116 Hopper-Open Tup—General Service 43 650 XXXXXX 37
3 4-117 Hopper-Oven Tup-35pecisl Survice 7 901 XXXXXX K
39 4-118 Refnyerator-Mevnanical 25 534 XXXXXX v
40 4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 37 483 XXXXXX 10
4l 4-120 Rat-TOFC:COFC 6 720 XXXXXX 41
42 4121 Flai-Muln-Level 8 849 XXXXXX a2
33 4-123 Flu-General Service 9 681 XXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Fla-All Other 29 042 XXXXXX 44
48 4-124 All Other Car Types 763 XXXXXX 48
16 3125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 461 993 XXXXXX 16
4-13  Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX CXXXXX

47 4-130 Box—Plim 20-Fout XXXXXX a7
48 1-131 Box-Plan 50-Foot and Longer 12 001 XXXXXX 13
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 5 XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondota-Plan 1 771 XXXXXX 50
s 1-134 Gondola-Eqwipped 116 XXXXXX 51
52 4-133 Hopper-Covered 60 646 XXXXXX 52
53 3-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 56 XXXXXX 53
$4 1137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 158 XXXXXX 54
55 1.138 Refngerator-Mechanicai 60 XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 353 XXXXXX 6
s7 4130 _Flar-TOFC/COFC 304 340 XXXXXX s7
s8 431 Fla-Muin-Lavel 78 840 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Fla-General Scrvice 27 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Giher 11 071 XXXXXX 60
61 4-134 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 34 206 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gailons and Qver 33 972 XXXXXX 62
63 4-i46 Afl Other Car Types 432 XXXXXX 63
64 1-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 538 054 XXXXXX 64
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Note: Line 88 total car mles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car mules reported on Lines 83 and
84 are 10 be allocated to Lines 35, 36 and 37 and included in the total shown on Line 88.

9% Road Imsuals:  SPT Year 19 90
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued
‘;::.e' g;::;l [tem description Freght train i Passenger train ";:.d
@) ib) l {c)
4-15 Prwvate Line Cars—Empty (H) XXXXXX [ XXXXXX

65 4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot ! XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box—Plan 50-Foot and Longer 4 893 | XXXXXX 56
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 19 XXXXXX 7
68 4-153 Gondola~Plain 1 670 XXXXXX 68
69 4154 Gondoia-Equipped 153 XOXXXX 59
7 4-155 Hopper-Covered 69 234 XXXXXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper—Open Top-—General Service 165 XXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service 312 XXXXXX 2
73 4158 Refrigerator—Mechamical 14 XXXXXX 7
74 4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechamcal 468 | XXXXXX 74
7 4160 Flat—TOFC/COFC 13 261 ! XXXXX 75
76 4~161 Flat—Muiti-Level 39 292 XXX 7

77 4-162 Flat—General Service 33 XXXXXX 7
78 4-163 Flar—All Other 12 824 XX 7

7 4-164 Tank—Under 22.000 Gallons 44 182 XXXXXX 7

30 4-165 Tank—22,000 Gailons and Over 43 814 NoOOXXXX 30
81 4=166 All Qther Car Types 547 XXXXAX 31
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 230 881 XOOKXXX 32
33 4-17_Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 3 899 XXX 33
34 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) ! 226 423 XoooaX 34

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XoOXXX XXX
8s 4191 Umt Traing 109 215 XXX 85
36 4-192 Way Trains 82 719 XOOXXXX 36
87 4-193 Through Trains 1 820 075 h9,9,9,9,91 7
38 4= 194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 2 012 009 XXXXXX 38
39 | 4-20 Caboose Miles 7 054 NXXXXX 39
' Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty mles 0 by roadrailer reported above.
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Road Inmais: SPT Year 19 90 n
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
l;: g:: ltem descnpuon Freight train Passenger qun '::
(a) [{-]] ic)
6. Gross Too-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomouves 21 625 959 113 976 }9s
602 Frexght Trans. Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
99 6020 Unnt Trauas 10 719 371 XXXXXX 9
100 6021 Way Trns 5 828 119 XXXXXX 100
101 6022 Through Trans 147 305 044 XXXXXX 10
102 6-03 Passenger-Truns. Crs.. and Cass. 3 328 205 672 lho2
103 604 Non-Revenue 2 346 034 XXXXXX 103
104 605 TOTAL (Lines 98-103) 187 827 855 319 648 j104
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 7-01 Revenue 128 871 XXXXXX 108
106 702 Non-Revenne 793 XXXXXX 106
107 703 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 129 664 XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 8-01 Revemue-Road Service 86 093 515 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service X00OXX 109
110 3-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 86 093 515 XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Noo-Revemuo-Road Service 868 146 XXXXXX 111
112 805 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXOOKXX 112
113 3-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 868 146 XXXXXX 113
114 807 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE {(lines 110. 113) 86 961 661 XXXXXX 114
9. Tram Hours (M) XXOXXXX X00KX
115 9-01 Rosd Service 1 300 880 OOXXX 11S
116 902 Tran Switcinng 340 131 XXX 116
17 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1 160 430 XO0XXX 17
11. Traun-Miles Work Truns (O) 0OCKX X000
18 11-01_Locomanves 495 523 XXXXXX 118
119 11-02 Mosorears X000 119
12Z. Number of Loaded Fresght Cars (P) XXXXXX X000
1120 12-01 Umt Trans 307 847 XXX 120
121 1202 Way Trams 563 220 X000 121
12 12-03 Through Trauns 2 627 194 XXXXXX 12
123 13. TOFC/COFC~No. of Rev Trailers and Contaners Loaded and Unicaded (Q) 1 672 250 X0O0XX 123
124 14. Muin-Levei Cars-No. of Motor Vehucies Loaded and Unioaded (Q) 434 372 XX0C0XX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Tralers Picked Up and Defivered (R) N/A X000 128
16. Revenus Tons—-Manne Termunal (S) AXXXXX XXX
126 16-01 Manne Termunais-Coal 0OXXXX 126
127 1602 Manne Terrmnais-Ore X000 127
128 16-03 Manne Tervmnais-Other X000 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) X000 129
17. Number of Forergn Per Drem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX X00XX
130 17-01 Serviceabie 25 265 X000 130
131 17-02_Unserviceable 766 X00XXX 131
132 17-03 Surpius 4 177 000X 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 30 208 X00KXX 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounung of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the

respondent’s accounting and reporung.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having controi of the accounung of the respondent)
State of California
County of _San_Francisco
B. C. Kane makes oath and says thar he 15 ___Controller
({Insert here name of the affiant) (Insent here the officus ntle of the affiant)

of Southern Pacific Transportation Co. Combined With St. Louis Southwestern Railwav Co.

(insert here the exact legal utie or name of the respoadent)

that 1t 15 his dury to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 1n which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept 1n good fasth duning the penod covered by thus report: that he knows that the entrnies contained 1n this
repon relaung 1o accounting matiers have been prepared 1n accordance with the provisions of the Umiform System of Accounts for Railroaas
and other accounung and reporting directives of thus Comrmussion: that he believes that all other statements of fact contauned 1 this report are
true. and that thus report is a correct and compiete statement, accurately taken from the books and records. of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent dunng the pertod of ume from and including

January 1 9 90 10 and including December 31 19 90 :
" (Signanre of affisnr)
Subscnbed and swom to before me. a Notary Public in and for the State and
'S o A
county above named. thus 2/ day of Hre-As 19 /4

My commussion expures

i DDV

e e

J. E. JURGENS

~nDTARY FUBLIC-ZALIFORNIA

© Pancioal Fiace 2! business in

CITY AnD ZOUNTY OF
SAN TRANT'SCO

Viy Coinmission Expires Jar 15, 193

{8y be BIcHl ¢

State of California

County of __San_Francisco
D. M. Mohan makes oath and says that he is _Lresident and Director
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official ate of the affiamt)

or Southern Pacific Transportation Co. Combined With St. Louis Southx-vestern Railwa .
(Insert here the exact legal ttie or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the forego:ng report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report 1s a correct and compiete statement of the business and affairs of the above-samed respondent and the operations of its property
dunng the penod of ume from and inciuding

January 1 19.90 _ 10 and including —_December 31 19.90 S0
At~
/ i/t
(Signature of affiant)
Subscnbed and swomn o before me. a Notary Public m and for the State and

county above l 2y /z{"’f'f/‘{’ |9.4'L

EAEY neJTARY IFORNIA
4 @ Snncinal Place cf Business in
L CITY AND ZOUNTY OF
SAl ERANLISCO
My Commiss.on Expires Jjar 15, 1994

(Signature of 0 admuuster oaifis)
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MEMORANDA
{FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Office addressed ?:f;: tenter Subjgect Answer Date of letter _];le num-
¢ needed ber of
letrer or
Name Tidle Month |Day| Year Page Month |Day{ Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page Leter or ;ele- Officer sending letter or teiegram Commission on
gmmoa - file number
Month |Day | Year Month |Day | Year Name Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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100 Road Imuals: ST 1 Year 19 39 _
INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumuiated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 Electnic and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumpuon of fuel diesel 9]
To others 4 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruais-Raiiway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of laxes: 63 Of new tracks 1n which rails were laid -eeeecmaceee - 38
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laid ~—=emecemeecmceancee 87
Balance sheet 59 Misceilaneous items 1n retained income accounts for the
Capnai stock 2 year 68
Car, locomouve, and floating equpment-Classification ~— 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 7
Company service equipment ” Net income 17
Compensaung balances and short-term borrowing ———— Oath 98
arrangements: 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 9 Revenues (see Revenues)
Contingent assets and liabilities 8 Staustics (See Staustics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings &9 Private line cars loaded —— 95
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others u Lad in replacement 8
Improvements to 32-3 Charges to operating expenses 45
To others 0 Additional tracks, new lines, and eXIeNNONS <omom——eeece——e 39
Owned and used k Miles of new track in which rails were laid —-e-eeesecc—u 88
Electric locomotive equipment at close Of yeareemmeamsass 68 Weight of 39
Equpment—ciassified 78-83 Railway—Operaung expenses 45-53
Company service ™ Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floaung 82-83 Results of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retamned income unappropnated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Misceilaneous items 1n accounts for year [ 1]
Passenger-train cars 7879 Revenues )
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased. depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—{nvestment in 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32-33
Improvements to 37 Reserve - 38
Reserve 38 Leased to others—Depreniation base and rates «——————e 0
To others. 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 31 Owned-Depreciation base and razes 34
Equipment=0Owned, depreciation base rates 34 Reserve s
Reserve 35 Used-Depreaiation base and rates 34
Expenses—raiiway operaung 45-53 Reserve is
Extraordinary items. 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Termitonies 75
Financal positon—Changes in 21-2 Securnties (see Investments)
Floating equpment 82-33 Short-teym borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Fraight cars loaded 94 balances and 67
Freight-tramn cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-mules 94 Source and appiication of working capital ~e———eceaeee—- 21-2
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes i financial pOsition —se~—eeeem—eeee -2
Funded debt (see Debt hoidings) Stock outsianding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes dunng year 20
[denuty of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
Items in sefecied income and retained earnings accounts ~ 65 Toual voung power 34
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies — 30 Vaiue per share 3
Invesiments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 Voung nghts 3
Raiiway property used in transportation service 243 Supporung schedule— Road 56-57
Road and equipment 12-33 Suretyships—Guaranues and 66
Changes dunng year 32-33 Ties laud in replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Addinonal tracks, new lines, and extensions ——— Ly
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year "
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INDEX - Continued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 78 Ton-mules of fraaght 97
Track and traffic conditions 8s TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Tran hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unioaded 97
Train mujes 94 Voung powers and elections 3
Tons of freight 97 Weight of rail 90
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